Disclosure Analysis — Set 01

3M Company (PWC) (Merrill)
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/66740/000155837017000479/0001558370-17-000479-
index.htm

This is an error. Perhaps 3M “labels” their NOTE 1. Significant Accounting Policies. But that note
contains the Significant accounting policies, basis of presentation, and the nature of operations within
the LABEL “Consolidation”.

Yes, it is true that the US GAAP XBRL Taxonomy permutations and combinations are, shall | say
“convoluted” and incomplete; but there is a concept that appears to meet your needs. | have
mentioned this issue about the US GAAP XBRL Taxonomy numerous times to the FASB, to Campbell at
XBRL US, and have pointed this out to multiple filing agents. Further, the terms used are inconsistent.
See the reconciliation below. | believe that this is a legitimate point that | make. Further, this is an
extreme example of other areas of the US GAAP XBRL Taxonomy that have similar issues.

MI\J“W“’A*H"‘%A

disclosures:NatureOfOperations

Disclosure mechanics validation for disclosure: disclosures:NatureOfOperations

Entire disclosure note of information about the nature of a reporting entities operations and nature of it business. Thiz is a
required disclosure.

This disclosure:

= MUST be represented by the networks with the SEC Category: DISCLOSURE
* Requires the note to be reported using the SEC Level 1 Mote Text Block: us-gasp:Naturedfoperations
= or alternative concept: us-gaap:BusinessDescriptionandsasisofPresentationTextelock
= or alternative concept: us-
gaap:0OrganizationConsolidationandPresentationdfFinancialstatementsDisclosureTextBlock
= or alternative concept: us-gzap
= of alternative concept, us-
gaap:organizationconsolidationandPresentationofFinancialstatementspisclosuresndsignificantaccountingm
= or alternative concept;

usinessDescriptionandaccountingpeliciesTextBlock

sisofPresentatiofjBusinessbescriptiongnfaccounti icieskextBlock

Further, in my professional opinion the label for note 1 “Significant Accounting Policies” would be more
precise if it was something like “Significant Accounting Policies, Nature of Operations, Basis of
Presentation, and Consolidation”.


http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/66740/000155837017000479/0001558370-17-000479-index.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/66740/000155837017000479/0001558370-17-000479-index.htm

0000066740 (hitp:iwwwwese c.gowiCIK)

us-gaap: SignificantAccountingPoliciesTextBlock

2018-01-01 - 2016-12-31

Significant Accounting Policies Significant Accounting Policies
Significant Accounting Policies

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
NOTE 1. Significant Accounting Policies

Cr il - 3M is a diversified global innovator and marketer of a wide variety of products. All subsidiaries are consolidated. All intercomp:
3M Company and subsidiaries unless the context indicates otherwise.

Basis of presentation: Certain consolidated balance sheet amounts relative to prier periods have been immaterially revised to correct the Company”s application of Accounti
mask/asbestos liability associated with pending and future claims and related defense costs. This correction reflects the inclusion of all pcbenha].h relevant years rather than a
3M assmsedthe matena]m afﬂus correction to prior periods” financial statements in accordance with Securities and o 1z Bulletin No. (;
in Current Year Financial Statements, codified in ASC 250, Fy ofFi.rmml The Compm
pre\'mush ﬁ.lad mpBHs are not reqmmd In accordance with ASC 2350, 3M comrected prior pericds presented herein by revising the consolidated balance sheet amounts, inck
probable loss were similar to those of the revised amounts. Aoctmlmgh the correction had no impact on consolidated results of operations and cash flows for the pmod.: pres
report. The impact of this revision cn the Company s p y reported lidated balance sheet, lidated statement of changes in equity, and related amounts in Nots

December 11, 2015
(Millions)y Previously Reported ji As Revised
Other assess 3 1053 3 TS 218§
Total assets 32718 163 32883
Other liabilities 1,380 444 2024
Total liabilities 20971 444 21415
Retained eamings 36,573 279) 36,
Total 3M Company shareholders’ equity 11,708 (279) 11429
Total equity 11,747 279) 11468

As the comection originates in perieds prior to those presented in this annual report, the previously reported amounts of retained eamings and total equity as of December 31,
statement of changes in equity have each been reduced by $279 million.

Foreign currency transiation: Local currencies gene‘m]]\- are considersd the fimctional currencies outside the United States. Assets and liabilities for operations in local-o
reported. Income and expense items are lated at month-end exchange rates of each appli month. C i are recorded as a component of

Note this summary of permutations and combinations that have been covered. Many other have NOT

been covered. Note the differences in terminology.

Mature of operations = Buginess description

Basis of accounting = Besasofprﬁentahm

Basis of accounting = of financial
Significant accounting policies = Accounting policies
C ion policy = C Hon

MNature of operations = Organization
Basis of accounting = Presentation of financial statement disclosure




AL]J REGIONAL HOLDINGS INC

http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1438731/000156459016030454/0001564590-16-030454-
index.htm

This is a summary of the BEST PRACTICES for representing long-term debt maturities, note the Level 3
Disclosure Text Block from the US GAAP XBRL Taxonomy that is used:

http://www.xbrlsite.com/site1/2017/Prototypes/DisclosureAnalysis/All/Index 195 Consistent.html

This is an error. This is clearly the Level 3 Disclosure Text Block of Long Term Debt Maturities.

Reporting Entity [Axis] 5 0001438731 (hitp:ihwww.sec.govCIK)
Period [Axis] I:
Debt Disclosure [Abstraci] 2015-10-01 - 2016-09-30
Debt Disclosure [Abstract] Schedule of Esti Future y under Term Loan (=]

Schedule of Estimated Future Minimum Payments
under Term Loan X
Schedule of Esimated | Wire Minimur Lease Estimated future minimum payments are as follows (in thousands):
Payment under Non-Cz  'able Capital Leases

Future
Alinimum
X Year Ended September 30, Payments
aljf ScheduleOfLongTermDebtRepaymentsTableTextBlock Ok ORI
- — 2018 8,625
2018 8625
2020 73,826
$101,968

The dead giveaway is the Level 4 Disclosure Detail which uses all the long term debt maturity concepts
and the total long term debt concept

Here is the Level 4 Disclosure Detail:

100520 - Dit e - Debt - of Estir Futare Minir W under Term Loan (Detail) Debt - Schedul
—_—— = =

| TmDo X B 4

Reporting Entity [Axis] 0001453:;3;1"[’@}%/ 1

Period [Axis] |Periodlﬂx\51

Capital Leases Future Minimum Payments Due
Rolling Maturity [Abstract] 2016-09-30
Capital Leases Future Minimum Payments Due
Rolling Maturity [Abstract]

2017 10,893,000
2018 8,625,000
2019 8,625,000
2020 73,826,000
Long-term Debi 101,969,000

Report Element =]

Properties Occurrences
[Report Standard Label [Lang Term Debt =

w Definitions of Report Element
‘BﬂﬁeTamnomy Standard Lﬂbel‘Lnng-mrm Debt ‘

Documentation: Amount, after unamortized (discount) premium and debtissuance costs, of
long-term debt. Includes, but not limited to, notes payable, bonds payable,
debentures, mortgage loans and commercial paper. Excludes capital lease
obligations

Report Element Class Concept

Prefix (From T us-gaap

Balance Type Credit

Period Type As Of (instant)

Data Type Monetary (xbrli: monetaryltemType)

[Name Cus-gaapLongTermbent ) |
o Us gaap_LongTermbeht |



http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1438731/000156459016030454/0001564590-16-030454-index.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1438731/000156459016030454/0001564590-16-030454-index.htm
http://www.xbrlsite.com/site1/2017/Prototypes/DisclosureAnalysis/All/Index_195_Consistent.html

AMERICAN EXPRESS CO (PWC) (Certent)

http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/4962/000119312517047588/0001193125-17-047588-
index.htm

This is clearly an error. There is ZERO reason for an extension concept for the Level 3 Disclosure Text
Block for long term debt maturities. Look at these best practice examples:

Represented as a ROLL UP (with total):

http://www.xbrlsite.com/site1/2017/Prototypes/DisclosureAnalysis/All/Index 195 Consistent.html

Represented as a HIERARCHY (NO total):

http://www.xbrlsite.com/site1/2017/Prototypes/DisclosureAnalysis/All/Index 1272 Consistent.html

What exactly is the justification for the extension concept? | would strongly suggest that these
companies get into the habit of providing justification for extensions in the documentation of the
extension concept created.

¥ File View  Window Help
| AMERICAN EXPRESS CO (10-K) 030090 - Disclosure - Debt (Tables) Debt (Tables) [Table]

pE———

Deposits (Tables) y ———— .
Customer Deposits (Tables} [Table] Reporting Entity Pods] i 0000004962 (hitp:iwwwise c.gov

030090 - Disclosure - Debt (Tables)

Debt (Tables) [Table] Period [4ds]
030100 - Disclosure - Other Liabilities Table TextBlock [fbstrach 2016-01-01 - 2016-12-31
g;:‘b‘islbm o o Table Text Block [Abstract] A 5 I i long-te

e Lo LG Short-term borrowings
030110 - Disclosure - Stock Plans Long-term debt

Aggregate annual maturities on long-term debt obligations (based on contractual maturity or anticipated redemption dates) as of December 31, 20

(Tebies) f—
Stock Plans (Tables) [Table] obligations = EnE T FiFT) T e T
03p220 0 = TR T T T o T T T
4300 e 5150 1130 2138 - 201
[ Report Element F] 1300 125 - - - - 1425
Cq 1,300 - - - - - 1,500
T Properties. Occumences. 6833 2388 1317 - - - 10,842
- peey - - - - Py
r Z
93 [Report Standard Label [Long Term Debt By Maturity [Table Text Block] = LA S
H T torm 3 e T 7w 30 3 gaw 3 sim 3 e
(E_'re = Definitions of Report Element ‘::}
Base Taxonomy Aggregate annual maturiies on long-term debt obligations. = 0 FairValus Hedpe Acoouriing u
03 |standard Label IziiorgTem oex T ssas0
to [Bocumentation: Repres ents [able Geling aggre gate annual maturfies on
long-term debtobligations (based on final maturitydates).
(ﬂ.f. Report Element Class | Concept
| [Prefix (From axp
gi Balance Type -
U Period Type For Period (duration)
cq [Data Type String (xbricstringtemType, n ype)

axpiLongTermDeblByMaluriyTableTextBlock
p_LongTermbeb By Walriy T ableTexBIock

= S - i


http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/4962/000119312517047588/0001193125-17-047588-index.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/4962/000119312517047588/0001193125-17-047588-index.htm
http://www.xbrlsite.com/site1/2017/Prototypes/DisclosureAnalysis/All/Index_195_Consistent.html
http://www.xbrlsite.com/site1/2017/Prototypes/DisclosureAnalysis/All/Index_1272_Consistent.html

AT&T Inc. (EY) (Certent) (PPE)
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/732717/000073271717000021/0000732717-17-000021-
index.htm

This is an error. Clearly there is no need to create an extension concept for this Level 3 Disclosure Text
Block of PPE components. See these best practice examples:

http://www.xbrlsite.com/site1/2017/Prototypes/DisclosureAnalysis/All/Index 1271 Consistent.html
(Represented as Axis/Member)

http://www.xbrlsite.com/site1/2017/Prototypes/DisclosureAnalysis/All/Index 536 Consistent.html
(Represented as Line Items)

X File Wiew  Window  Help
ATET Inc. (10-K) 030601 - Disclosure - Property, Plant And Equipment (Tables) Property, Plant And Equipment (Tables) [Table]

s RN Ll e

Postretirement Benefits (Policy) .

Pension And Postretirement Benefits 0000732717 (hitp irwwwwsec.goviC 1K)
(Policy) [Table]

030201 - Disclosure - Earnings Per

Share (Tables)
Earnings Per Share (Tables) [Table]

2018-01-01 -2016-12-31

e = 2 Property, Plant And Equipment Summary Of P roperty, Plant And E quipment [Table Text Block]

Other Comprehensive Income (Tables)

Accumulated Other Comprehansive Lives (years) 2016 2015
Income (Tal Land - $ 1643 § 1638
Buildings and improvements 244 35,036 33784
030401 - . 1
i " Central office equipment 3-10 92,954 93,643
P rif 0 g
Segment I mpertes | J oo Cable, wiring and conduit 1330 79,279 73,784
030501 Dil | Remert Standard Property Flant And E [Table TextBlock | | Satellites 1215 2,710 2,088
" . ||Label Other equipment 2.23 88,436 81,972
D
(Tables) Software 33 14472 11,347
Aouisiion Definitions of Report Element I Under construction - 5,118 3,971
Adjustments _Summary Of Property, Prnl And Equipment [Table Text 319,648 306,227
T Block] / d depreciation and izati 194,740 181,777
And Disdosure oflongdived, physical assets that are used in Property, plant and equipment - net s 124899 S 124,450
Prope the normal condud ofpusiness to produce goods and 1 -
(Tables) sendces and notintenfed forresale. Examples indude Inchades certain network soffwars.
land, building and profduction eguipment
030701 - Di f
Other Intang Concept /
Goodwill An
(Tables) [Ta| t l —
030801 - Di f
Investmenig

Equity Meth For Perind (duratio])
[Table] String (xbrlistringWemType, nonnumtextBlocktemType)

030901 - Di t PropertyPlant4 heduleTableTextBlock )
Debt (Tables +_PropertyPlanta heduleTableTextBlock

]
031001 - Di 4

Messuremel
Fair \alue Measurements And Disclosure
(Tables) Mablel



http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/732717/000073271717000021/0000732717-17-000021-index.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/732717/000073271717000021/0000732717-17-000021-index.htm
http://www.xbrlsite.com/site1/2017/Prototypes/DisclosureAnalysis/All/Index_1271_Consistent.html
http://www.xbrlsite.com/site1/2017/Prototypes/DisclosureAnalysis/All/Index_536_Consistent.html

AT&T Inc. (Certent) (EY) (Unrecognized tax positions)
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/732717/000073271717000021/0000732717-17-000021-

index.htm

This is an inappropriate extension concept. Out of 30 companies in the DOW 30, there were 28 that
used the existing US GAAP XBRL Taxonomy concept for this disclosure. The exceptions were AT&T and
McDonalds, both of which created extension concepts. That evidence alone makes it incredibly hard to

justify the creation of the extension concept.

Add to that these BEST PRACTICE EXAMPLES of how public companies report this disclosure:

http://www.xbrlsite.com/site1/2017/Prototypes/DisclosureAnalysis/All/Index 746 Consistent.html

Reporting Entity [Axis]

Income Taxes

Income Taxes
Components Of Deferred Tax Liabilities (Assets)

[Table Text Block]
hanges In Unrecognized Tax Benefits Balance Fo
ederal, State, And Foreign Tax [Table Text Block]
Components Of [icome Tax Expense [Table Text
Block]
Schedule of Incc 3e before Income Tax, Domestic and|
Foreign [Table T & Block]
Reconciliation ¢ ncome Tax Expense Based On
Federal Statuto  fate To Amount Per Effective Tax
Rate [Table Te: ck]

t:UnrecognizedTaxBalanceFederalStateForeignTa
xTableTextBlock J

0000732717 (http:/iwww.sec.goviCIK)
Period [Axis]
2016-01-01-2016-12-31
Changes In Unrecognized Tax Benefits Balance For Federal, State, And Foreign Tax [Table Text Blo... ﬁ
Federal, State and Foreign Tax 2016
Balance at beginning of year $ 6,598
Increases for tax positions related to the current year 318
Increases for tax positions related to prior years 473
Decreases for tax positions related to prior years (1,168)
Lapse of statute of limitations (25)
Settlements 50
Current year acquisitions -
Foreign currency effects (30)
Balance at end of year 6,516
Accrued interest and penalties 1.140
Gross unrecognized income tax benefits 7.656
Less: Deferred federal and state income tax benefits (557)
Less: Tax attributable to timing items included above (3,398)
Less: UTBs included above that relate to acquizitions that would impact goodwill
if recognized during the measurement period -
Total UTB that, if recognized, would impact the
effective income tax rate as of the end of the vear $ 3,701



http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/732717/000073271717000021/0000732717-17-000021-index.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/732717/000073271717000021/0000732717-17-000021-index.htm
http://www.xbrlsite.com/site1/2017/Prototypes/DisclosureAnalysis/All/Index_746_Consistent.html

BANK OF AMERICA CORP /DE/ (Workiva) (PWC)

http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/70858/000007085817000013/0000070858-17-000013-
index.htm

This is an error. First, obviously this NOTE labeled “Summary of Significant Accounting Policies” contains
MORE than just the significant accounting policies. You can clearly see the “BASIS OF PRESENTION”

included in that. Further, while not explicitly LABELED; the YELLOW is the nature of operations
disclosure.

As such, there are clearly better concepts that should be used to include these three things:

SignificantA

Disclosure mechanics validation for disclosure: disch SignificantA tingPoli

Entire disclozure note for all signif it ting policies of the reporting entity.

This disclosure:

* MUST be represented by the networks with the SEC Category: DISCLOSURE
* Requires the note to be reported using the SEC Level 1 Note Text Block: wus-
gaap:significantaccountingPoliciesTextBlock
= or alternative concept: ws-g: BasisofPresentationandsignificantAccountingPoliciesTextBlock
= or alternative concept: us-g: BusinessDescriptionandaccountingPol: sTextBlock
= or alternative concept: us-
gaap:organizationConsolidationBasizofPresentationBusinessDesc onandaccountingPoliciesTextBlock
= or alternative concept: us-

gaasalidatic'.‘-r P ionoFFinancialstatementopisclosureandfignificantaccountingp
= or alternafive concept: us-

gaap:organizationconsolidationandPresentationofFinancialstatementsbisclosureTextBlock

Reporting Entity fods] 0000070858 (httpifwwansec.gowCIK) x

Period [ds] )
Accounting Policies [Abstrac] 2018-01-01 - 2018-12-31 ‘
Accounting Policies [Abstract] Summary of Significant Ac counting Principles 3
Summary of Significant Accounting Principles.

At Principles
Esnk of Americs Carporation, & bank helding company (BHC) end a financial holding company, provides s diverse range of finsncisl services end progucts throughout the LS. and in certsin intermstional me
Bank of America Corporation individuslly, Bank of America Corporation snd fts subsidisries, or certain of Bank of America Corparstion’s subsidiaries or sfflistes.
incipl and Basis of

The Consolidated Financis| parstion and its maj subsidisries, and those varisble interest entities (VIES) where the Corporation is the primary benficiary. I
Results of operstions of acquired companies ere included from the dstes of acquisition and for VIES, from the dstes that the Carparation becsme the primary beneficiary. Assets held in an sgency or fidu:
Statements. The Corparation accounts for investments in comganies for which it cwns a vating interest and for which it has the ability to exercise significant influence over operating snd financing decisions u
included in other assets. Equity method investments are subject to impairment testing and the Corporstion's propartionste share of income or loss is included in ther income.

The preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) requires management 1o make estimates an
Realized resubs could differ from those estimates and assumptions. Certain prior-year smounts have been reclassified to confarm to CurTent-year presentation.

On December 20, 2016, the Corporation entered into an agresment to sell its non-U.S. consumer credit card business to & third party. Subject to regulstory spprovsl, this transaction is expected 1o
substantially all payment pratection insurance (PPI) exposure sbave existing reserves. The Corparation has considered this exposure in fts estimste of & small sfer-tsx gain on the sale. This transaction will red
regulatory capital. At December 31, 2016, the assets of this business, which are presented in the assets of business held for sale line on the Consolidated Balance Sheet, included consumer credit card rec
million, goodwill of $773 million, available-for-sale (AFS) debt securities of 5619 million and all other assets of $303 million. Lisbilities are primarily comprised of intercompany borrowings. This business is inclul
Change in Accounting Method
Effective July 1, 2016, the Corporation changed its accounting method under the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASE) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 310-20, Nonrefundable fees and other
retrospective method) to the contractual methad.

The Corporation believes that the contractual method is the preferable method of sccounting because it is consistent with the accounting method used by peer institutions in terms of net interest incom!
Corporstion’s asset and liability management (ALM) stiategy.

The folloving i the impact of the change in accounting method on the annual periods presented in the consolidated financial statements herein. The impact is expressed as sn incresse,/[decrease) s co
interest income — ${141) million and $989 million, gains on sales of debt securities — $47 million and $127 million, and net income — $(52) millian, or $0.00 per diluted share and $857 million, or $0.08 p
decressed retsined eamings $980 million st January 1, 2014. Since the change in accounting method was effective July 1, 2016 and the finanial results under the prepayment method a5 compared &
decisions, the Corporation did not underiske the operational effort and cost to maintain separate systems of record for the prepayment methad to enable 5 calculstion of the impsct of the change subsequent &
sccounting method for 2018 is not disclosed.

New Accounting Pronouncements
In August 2046 and Navember 2016, the FASB issued new accounting guidance that addresses classification of certain cash receipts and cash payments, including changes in restricted cash, in the statem:

some changes in classification inzbe Consolidstd Ststement of Cash Flows, which the Corpogation doss not expect will be significant, and will not have any impact on irs consolidsted financis! position or
rly adlogti

u
gaap:SignificantAccauntngPoliciesTextBlock I

The US GAAP XBRL Taxonomy permutations and combinations are, shall | say “convoluted” and
incomplete; but there is a concept that appears to meet the needs of this filer. | have mentioned this
issue about the US GAAP XBRL Taxonomy numerous times to the FASB, to Campbell at XBRL US, and
have pointed this out to multiple filing agents.


http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/70858/000007085817000013/0000070858-17-000013-index.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/70858/000007085817000013/0000070858-17-000013-index.htm

Further, the terms used are inconsistent. See the reconciliation below. | believe that this is a legitimate
point that | make. Further, this is an extreme example of other areas of the US GAAP XBRL Taxonomy
that have similar issues.

Mature of business Basiz of reporting policies Conzolidation policy

Mature of operations = Businezs description

Basis of accounting = Basis of presentation

Basis of accounting = Presentation of financial statements
Significant accounting policies = Accounting policies
Consolidation policy = Consolidation

MNature of operations = Organization

Basis of accounting = Presentation of financial statement disclosure




CHEVRON CORP (Workiva) (PWC)

http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/93410/000009341017000013/0000093410-17-000013-
index.htm

This is an ERROR. Two separate disclosures are being combined into ONE text block. Notice these two
sets of BEST PRACTIVE examples:

Income before tax, foreign and domestic breakdown:
http://www.xbrlsite.com/site1/2017/Prototypes/DisclosureAnalysis/All/Index 340 Consistent.html

Reconciliation of statutory and effective income tax rate:
http://www.xbrlsite.com/site1/2017/Prototypes/DisclosureAnalysis/All/Index 640 Consistent.html

There is ONE intersecting FACT. That fact should be in BOTH disclosures.

So, you could make the argument, | guess, that “this is one table therefore it goes in one text block”.
That would be a fair argument. But if you make that argument, this is STILL an error...the text block used
is NOT what you are showing in the text block.

And so, a really good thing for accountants to discuss is do they want a DATA centric representation of
information (which is STANDARD, see the BEST PRACTIVE examples above) or a DOCUMENT CENTRIC
presentation of information which can be infinitely arbitrary?

X File View Window Help

CHEVROHN CORP {10-K) 2319301 - Disclosure - Taxes (Tables) Taxes (Tables) [Table]
Componens | L IR
F‘ruper‘lie‘s, F'Ian‘t and Et‘:uwpmem [a] ) )
(Tables) [Table] | | Reporting Entity [Axis) 0000093410 (http:iwww sec.gow/CIK)
2319301 - Disclosure - Taxes (Tables) . IE
Taxes (Tables) [Table] Period [Axis]
2320301 - Disclosure - Short-Term Debt Income Tax Disclosure [Abstract] 2016-01-01 - 2016-12-31
(Tables) J[Table] Income Tax Disclosure [Abstract] the U.S. federal income tax rate and the company's effective inc... [
Taxes on income
2321301 - Disclosure - Long-Term Debt Reconciliation between the U.S. statutory federal The reconciliation between the U.S. statutory federal income tax rate and the company’'s effective income tax
(Tabies) income tax rate and the company's effective Income | rate is detailed in the following table:
Long-Term Debt (Tables) [Table] tax rate
2016 15 2014
Report Element =] Tncom (loss) hefora incoma taxzs
Properties Occurences United States $ @A |3 @23 % 6,296
; T R T e ey e e vy Tnternational 2,157 7719 24,906
— ; P 2 31202
T e Concept hTotal income (loss) befare income taxes (2,160) 1842 31202
Prefix (From Taxonomy}  |us-gaap Thaoretical tax (zt US. statutory rate of 35%) (736) 1695 1021
Balance Type || | Eauity affliste accounting effact (T04) (1.286) (2,03%)
Period Type For Period (duration) Effact of moome taxes from imfemational operations 608 T2 2708
Data Type Siring (xbrli-:stringltemType, nonnum:textBlockitemType) State and local taxes on income, net of 1.5, fideral income tax benafit (#4) 4) 234
Prior vear claims and settlements (349) 8 78)
Name us- - .
gaap:ScheduleOfEffectivelncomeTaxRateReconciliationTableTextB }' Tax credits 1sg) g (68)
lock Other (296) (324) 212
ID us- Total income tax expense (benefit) $ any) |3 132 % 11882
gaap_ScheduleOfEffectivelncomeTaxRateReconciliationTableText
Block Effective income tax rate 80.0% 2% 38.1%
+ Labels of Report Element v| | L 3 conformed to 2016 prasencarion . .
ik e 2w benefits 2ssocited with changes in uncertain t2x pusitions end veluator allowances
TSI T AT IO AT At o S oSts
(Tables) [Table] rl |



http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/93410/000009341017000013/0000093410-17-000013-index.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/93410/000009341017000013/0000093410-17-000013-index.htm
http://www.xbrlsite.com/site1/2017/Prototypes/DisclosureAnalysis/All/Index_340_Consistent.html
http://www.xbrlsite.com/site1/2017/Prototypes/DisclosureAnalysis/All/Index_640_Consistent.html

CISCO SYSTEMS, INC. (Workiva) (Inventory)
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/858877/000085887717000016/0000858877-17-000016-

index.htm

This is clearly an error. Cisco is using a Level 1 Note Text Block “us-gaap:InventoryDisclosureTextBlock”
to represent the Level 3 Disclosure Text Block for inventory components. Note the US GAAP XBRL

Taxonomy:

Taxonomy ™

Network Browser 3 Details Relationships || Tree Locations
etwork: | Presentation A Lang: en-US A Inventory Disclosure [Text Block]

xt Block [Abstract] _ Labels
=1‘ UG Standard Label en-Us Inventory Disclosure [Text Block]
=236 1 Yy inventory. Includes, but is not limited to,

The entire disclosure
Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities Disclosurs [ Documentation enUs ofthe-cast-elemants
Deerivatives and Fair Valus [Text Block]

Description of Mew Azcounting Proncuncements Not yet & References

Cluded in inventory.

Disclosure of Compensation Related Costs, Share-bassd
Disclosure of Reclassification Amount [Text Block] Properties
Discussion of Hybrid Instruments and Embedded Derivatiu Property Value

Disposal Groups, Including Discontinued Operations, Disc Name InventoryDisclosureT extBlock
Dividend Payment Restrictions [Text Block] Namespace http:/fasb.org/us-gaap/2017-01-31

Due to and from Broker-Dealers and Clearing Organizatior

Data Type nonnum:textBlockltemType

Intangibls Assets Disclosurs [Text Block]
Interest Income and Interest Expense Disclosure [Text Blo
Interest and Other Incoms [Text Block]

Inventory Disclosure [Text Block]

Period [Axis]
Organization, Consolidation and Presentation of Financial 2016-07-31 -
Statements [Abstract] 2017-07-29
Organization, Consclidation and Presentation of
Financial Statements [Abstract]
LT The following tables provide details of selected balance sheet items (in millions):
July 29,2017 July 30, 2016
Inventones:
us-gaap:inventoryDisclosureTextBlock J Raw materials s 289 5 51
Work in process 1 =
Finished goods:
Distributor inventory and deferred cost of sales 451 457
Manufactured finished goods 552 415
Total finished goods 1,003 872
Service-related spares 300 236
Demonstration systems 23 18
Total ] 1616 S 1217
Property and Equipment, Net
Property and equipment, net:
Gross property and equipment:
Land, buildings, and building and leasehold improvements $ 4,026 S 4778
Computer equipment and related software 1258 1,288
Production. engineenng. and other equipment 5,707 5.638
Operating lease assets 356 296
Fumiture and fixtures 572 543
Total gross property and equipment 12,819 12,563
Less: accumulated depreciation and amortization (9.497) (9.057)
Total $ 3322 S 3,506
Deferred Revenue
Deferred revenue:
Service s 11302 S 10,621
Product:
,\N\/‘\,\N Deferged revenye relatedgo recumigs softwage and
1] o
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http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/858877/000085887717000016/0000858877-17-000016-index.htm
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CISCO SYSTEMS, INC. (Workiva) (PWC) (Long lived assets)
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/858877/000085887717000016/0000858877-17-000016-

index.htm

This disclosure of PPE information by geographic area is really the same disclosure, here are multiple
BEST PRACTICE examples:

http://www.xbrlsite.com/site1/2017/Prototypes/DisclosureAnalysis/All/Index 369 Consistent.html

And therefore, this Level 3 Disclosure Text Block should be used: us-
gaap:LonglivedAssetsByGeographicAreasTableTextBlock

This extension is not justifiable.

Help
2320301 - Disclosure - Segment Information and Major Customers (Tables) Segment Information and Major Customers (Tables) [Table]

{ X File Wiew  Window

CISCO SYSTEMS, INC. (10-K)

s R I e |-

2316301 - Disclosure - Shareholders’ .
Equity (Tables) —
Shareholders’ Equity (Tables) [Table]

0000858877 (hitp:/mww.sec.gov/CIK)

2317301 - Disclosure - Employee

Benefit Plans (Tables)
Employee Benefit Plans (Tables) [Table]

2318301 - Disclosure - Comprehensive Segment Reporting [Abstrac] Property and Equipment, Net (|
Income (Tables) Reportable Segments —
Comprehensive Incame (Tables) [Table] Net Sales for Groups of Similar Products and The following table presen and equipment information for ic areas)(in millions):
2319301 - Disclosure - Income Taxes BEnEES
(Tables) July 29, 2017 July 30, 2016 July 23, 2015
Property and equipment, net:
United States 8 2,711 3 2,822 § 2,733
Properties Qcourrences International 611 634 399
Total 8 3322 5 3,506 S 3332

_ rrepeth o apment ’

Entity Wide Disclosure On GeographicAreas Long Lived Assets
[Text Block]

Conecept

csco

For Period (duration)

String (xbrli:stringltemType, nonnum:extBlockitemType)

csco:EntityWideDisclosureOnGeographicAreasLonglivedAssetsT
ableTexiBlock

=

i

TableTextBlock

&3

w Labels of Report Element

2016-07-31 - 2017-07-29

(SE]

2405403 - Disclosure - Summary of

I
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CLEAN DIESEL TECHNOLOGIES INC
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/949428/000104746916011746/0001047469-16-011746-
index.htm

”

Filer is using the SEC Sort Category of “Disclosure” when you should be using the category “Document
when representing the document and entity information:

X File Window
CLEAN DIESEL TECHNOLOGIES INC (10-K)

View Help

00094 - Disclosure - bocumenr And Entity Information Document And Entity Information [Table]

12

- sal— 00— 11— o
Componsnts L 1P
i ™ [a]
g"_” Document And | | | Tt ] 0000940428 (hiipihww.s ec.gov/CIK)
Document And Entity Information
[Table] - Period [Axis]
00100 - Staternent - Consolidated : 2015-01-01 - ‘
Balance Sheets Document and Entity Information 2015-12-31 2016-03-04 2015-06-30
Consolidated Balance Sheets [Table] Document and Entity Information
00105 - Statement - Consolidated Sl g B e %gm C[]jll_EOSCEIIES
Balance Sheets (Parenthetical)
Consolidated Balance Sheets Document Type 10-K
(Parenthetical) [Table] Current Fiscal Year End Date —~12-31
00200 - Statement - Consolidated Amendment Flag false
Statements of Comprehensive Loss Entity Central Index Key 948428
Consolidated Statements of Entity Current Reporting Status Yes
Comprehensive Loss [Table] Entity Voluntary Filers Mo
00300 - Statement - Consolidated Entity Filer Category Smaller Reporting
Statements of Stockholders” Equity Company
Statement [Table] Entity Well-known Seasoned lssuer Mo
00400 - Statement - Consolidated Document Period End Date 2015-12-31
Statements of Cash Flows Document Fiscal Year Focus 2015
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows Document Fiscal Period Focus FY
bl
[Table] Entity Public Float 30,366 445
10101 - Disclosure - Description of Entity Commaon Stock, Shares Qutstanding 18,461,027
Business
Description of Business [Table]
10201 - Disclosure - Liguidity and Going
Concern
Liquidity and Going Concern [Table]
10301 - Disclosure - Significant



http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/949428/000104746916011746/0001047469-16-011746-index.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/949428/000104746916011746/0001047469-16-011746-index.htm

Coca-Cola (EY) (Workiva)
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/21344/000002134417000009/0000021344-17-000009-

index.htm

To report Coca-Cola’

s business description and summary of significant accounting policies, Coca-Cola

creates an extension concept:

ko:BusinessAndSummaryOfSignificantAccountPoliciesTextBlock

Yet, there is an existing US GAAP XBRL Taxonomy concept that would certainly be usable to report this

information:

us-gaap:BusinessDescriptionAndAccountingPoliciesTextBlock

This is clearly an error which should be fixed.

Reporting Entity [Axs]

) 0000021344 (itp:/ww.sec gOuICIK) )

‘Summary of SignificantAccounting Policies [Abstract]

- Period [Axis]

/ 2016-01-01 - 2016-12-31

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
[Abstract]

BUSINESS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

- 'S AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES =]

BUSINESS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Description of Business
The Coca-Cola Company is the world's largest beverage company. We own o license and market more than 500 nonalcoholic beverage brands including sparkling beverages and a variety of still beverages such as

waters, flavored waters and enhanced waters, juices and juice drinks, ready-to-drink teas and coffees, sports drinks, dairy, and energy drinks. We own and market four of the world's top five nonalcoholic sparkling,
beverage brands: Coca-Cola, Diet Coke, Fanta and Sprite. Finished beverage products bearing our trademarks, sold in the United States since 1386, are now sold in more than 200 countries.

We make our branded beverage products available to consumers throughout the world through our aetwork of Company-owned or -controlled bottling and distribution operations, as well as indepeadent bottling
pastners, distributors, wholesalers and retailers — the world's largest beverage distribution system. Beverages bearing trademarks awned by or licensed to vs account for more than 1.9 billion of the approximately 59
billion servings of all beverages consumed worldwide every day

Our Company markets, manufactures and sells:
+ beverage concentrates, sometimes referred to as "beverage bases." and syrups, including fountain syrups (we refer to this part of our business 25 our "concentrate business” or "concentrate operations”); and
+ finished sparkling and still beverages (we refer tothis part of our business as our "finished product business’ or "finished product operations")

Generally, finished product operations generate higher net operating revenues but lower gross profit margins than concentrate operations.

In our concentrate operations, we typically generate net

erating revenues by selling concentrates and syrups to authorized bottlinz and canning operations (to which we typically refer as our "bottlers” or our "bottling
" oy, still water, sy % er
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http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/21344/000002134417000009/0000021344-17-000009-index.htm
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DATAWATCH CORP (Certent)
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/792130/000114420416133226/0001144204-16-133226-
index.htm

This is an error, an unnecessary extension concept was created. See this list of 100 examples where the
concept “us-gaap:AllowanceForCreditLossesOnFinancingReceivablesTableTextBlock” was used for
exactly that disclosure:

http://www.xbrlsite.com/site1/2017/Prototypes/DisclosureAnalysis/All/Index 65 Consistent.html

For the fiscal years ended September 30, 2016, 2015 and 2014, changes to and ending balances ofthe allowance for doubtful accounts were as follows:

September 30,

2016 2015 2014
(In thousands)
Allowance for doubtful accounts balance - beginming of year 3 106 3 33 3 43
Additions to the allowance for doubtful accounts 51 i 18
Deductions agamst the allowance for doubtful accounts (129) (38) (8)
Allowance for doubtful accounts balance - end of year 3 28 s 106 3 33
Report Element Properties <3
Properties | Labels | References | Occurrences | To Do
Report Standard Label Schedule OF Allowance For Doubtful Accounts Receivable [Table Text Block]
Base Standard Label
Documentation Tabular disclosure of allowance for doubtful accounts receivable,
Properties ~
Class [Concept] Text Block (HTML)
Prefix dwech
Name ¢ dwch:ScheduleOfallowanceForDoubtfulAccountsReceivableTableTextBlock )
Other ~
Balance Type
Period Type For Period (duration)
Data Type nonnum: textBlockItemType (subtype of: nonnum:xmiNodesItemType)
D dweh_ScheduleOfAllowanceForDoubtfulAccountsReceivableTableTextBlock
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http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/792130/000114420416133226/0001144204-16-133226-index.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/792130/000114420416133226/0001144204-16-133226-index.htm
http://www.xbrlsite.com/site1/2017/Prototypes/DisclosureAnalysis/All/Index_65_Consistent.html

EXXON MOBIL CORP (PWC() (Certent)
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/34088/000003408817000017/0000034088-17-000017-
index.htm

This is an ERROR. Two separate disclosures are being combined into ONE text block.

Income before tax, foreign and domestic
breakdown: http://www.xbrlsite.com/site1/2017/Prototypes/DisclosureAnalysis/All/Index 340 Consist
ent.html

Reconciliation of statutory and effective income tax
rate: http://www.xbrlsite.com/site1/2017/Prototypes/DisclosureAnalysis/All/Index 640 Consistent.ht
ml

There is ONE intersecting FACT. That fact should be in BOTH disclosures.

So, you could make the argument, | guess, that “this is one table therefore it goes in one text
block”. That would be a fair argument. But if you make that argument, this is STILL an error...the text
block used is NOT what you are showing in the text block.

And so, a really good thing for accountants to discuss is do they want a DATA centric representation of
information (which is STANDARD, see the BEST PRACTIVE examples above) or a DOCUMENT CENTRIC
presentation of information which can be infinitely arbitrary?

X File View Window Help

EXXON MOBIL CORP (10-K) 031803 - Disclosure - Income, Sales-Based And Other Taxes (Tables) Income, Sales-Based And Other Taxes (Tables) [Table]
L2 | .
Componens w2 E o~
(Tabies) k- ) ’ ) =
Disclosures About Segments And Reporting Entity [Axis] i 0000034088 (hitp:/fwww.sec.goviCIK)
Related Information (Tables) [Table]
031803 - Disclosure - Income, Sales- heriod ]
Based And Other Taxes (Tables)
Income, Sales-Based And Other Taxes Income, Sal Other Taxes 2016-01-01-2016-12-31
(Tables) [Table] Income, Sales-Based And Other Taxes [Abstract] Reconciliation Between Income Tax Expense And A Theoretical U.S. Tax
040301 - Disclosure - Miscellaneous Schedule OfIncome, Sales-Based And Other Taxes . P N
Financial fnformation (Marrative) Income Taxes (Charged)(Credited Directly To Equily 2016 ElG B
(Details) Reconciliation Between Income Tax Expense And A i
Miscellaneous Financial Information Theoretical U.S. Tax acome before income taxes
(Narrative) (Metails) Tanlel A0 _A|| United States (5.832) 147 9,080
ﬁ Nen-US. 13,801 21,819 42,550

Jgﬁ t Total 7,969 21.966 51.630
Pr Properties ‘ Occurences W Theoretical tax 2.780 7,688 18,071
i incoms fax sxpense thal would result from applying domestic | 4, Effect of equity method of accounting (1.682) (2.675) (4.663)
(c mera; statutory tax rates to pretax income from continuing " Non-US. tases in excess off(less than) theoretical U S tax 1) (582) 1415 5.442
® operatons US. tax on non-U.S. operations 41 38 5
04 |[Report Element Class | Concept State taxes, net of federal tax beaefit (43) (®) (324)
Cd |Prefx (From us-gasp B Other 2) (929) (1,043) (516)
(5¢ Balance Type Total income tax expense (406) 5,415 18,015
€4 period Type For Period (duration
g? Data Type String (xbrli stringltemType, nonnum texiBlockitemType) Effective tax rate calculation

Hame — Income taxes (406) 5415 12015
04 gaap ScheduleOfEfecivelncomeTaxRateReconciliat err_w\r-Trg ExxonMobil share of equity company income taxes 1.632 3,011 3,678
z[ Block Total income taxes 1,286 2,426 23,693
o D L i Net income including noncontrolling interests 8375 16.351 33.615

gaap_ScheduleOfENectivelncomeTaxRateReconclliationTableTex N - -
of {Block Total income before taxes 0,661 24977 57,308
Infi
Off w Labels of Report Element Effective income tax rate 13% 34% 41‘1:.5}
|

T4 From[Reie |Labet [Lang |
04| [Filer [standara iabe) [Income Tax Reconcilation Change In Tax|en-US || v (1) 2016 incluces a $227 million axpense from an adjustment to deferred taxes and a $548 million benefit from an adjustment to a tax pos
c 7 (2} 2016 includes an exploration tax bensfit of $198 million and bensfits from an adjustment to a prior year tax position of $176 million
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FRANKLIN COVEY CO (Certent)

http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/886206/000088620616000075/0000886206-16-000075-
index.htm

The concept “us-gaap:CapitalLeasesInFinancialStatementsOfLesseeDisclosureTextBlock” which is a

LEVEL 1 NOTE Text Block to represent a Level 3 Disclosure Text Block. The appropriate concept is shown
in YELLOW below:

Rules | Line of Reasoning
This disclosure: disclosures: CapitalLeasesFutureMinimumPaymentsPresentValueCfletMinimumPaymentsRollUp
-MUST be represented by & netwaork with the SEC Category: cm:DisclosureType
- MUST be represented as a Level 4 Disclosure Detail with the concept arrangement pattern: cm:RollUp
- cm:RollUp REQUIRES total: us-gaap:Capitall easesFutureMinimumPaymentsPresentValueOfietMinimumPayments
- 0r by the allowed alternative concept: us-gaap:CapitalLeaseObligations
- Cr by the allowed alternative concept: us-gaap:CapitalleasesFutureMinimumPaymentsDue
- MUST be represented as using the Level 3 Disclosure Text Block: us-gaap:ScheduleOfFutureMinimumLeasePaymentsFor CapitalleasesTableTextBlock
- Requires the note to be reported using the Lewvel 1 Note Text Block: us-gaap:CapitalLeasesInFinandalStatementsOfl esseeDiscosureTextBlock
- Or by the allowed alternative concept: us-gaap:DebtAndCapitalleasesDisdosuresTextBlock
- 0r by the allowed alternative concept: us-gaap:LeasesOflesseeDisdosureTextBlock

- Or by the allowed alternative concept: us-gaap:CommitmentsAndContingendesDisclosureTextBlock
- 0r by the alowed alternative concept: us

See this Level 3 Disclosure Text Block related to the minimum future payments under capital leases:

|Component: (Network and Table)
Network 30503 - Disclosure - Financing Obligation (Tables)
[Table [implied [Table]
Reporting Entity [Axis] | DODDEBE206 http://www.ser.qov/CIK
Period [Axis] | 2016-08-31
Drop Column Fields Here
Implied [Line Ttems] Fact Value
N
Future Minimum Payments Under The Financing Obligation
YEAR ENDING
AUGUST 31
s
Total firture minimim financing
obligation payments
e fiuture minimum
financing cbligation payments s 23,203
Report Element Properties =
Properties | Labels | References | Occurrences | To Do
Report Standard Label Capital Leases in Financial Statements of Lessee Disclosure [Text Block]
Base Standard Label Capital Leases in Financial Statements of Lessee Disclosure [Text Block]
Documentation The entire disdosure for capital leasing arrangements indluding, but not limited to, the
following: a) the basis on which contingent rental payments are determined; (b) the
existence and terms of renewal or purchase options and escalation dauses; (c) restrictions
imposed by lease agreements, such as those concerning dividends, additional debt, and b
further leasing.
Properties A~
Class [Concept] Text Block (HTML)
Prefix us-gasp
Name Ggaap;(‘animu easesInFinand ntsOfesseeDisclo HreTExtBb@
Other A
Balance Type
Period Type For Period (duration)
Data Type nonnum: textBlockItmType (subtype of: nonnum:xmiNodesItemType)
pUi] us-gaap_Capital_easesInFinandalStatementsOfl esseeDisclosureTextBlock

4
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That is a LEVEL 1 Note Text Block:

Details Relationships || Tree Locations

‘Capital Leases in Financial Statements of Lessee Disclosure [Text Block]
Labels
Type Lang Label
Standard Label en-Us i

Documentation en-Us

and furtner \easmg

=3 %:E",'E’ 195000 - Disclosure - Comprehensive Text Block List I =
= (B Text Block [Abstract] Type
@ Disclosure Text Block [Abstract] —__> Standard
=350 Docume
=] Accounting Changes [Text Block]
E Accounting Changes and Error Correcfions [Text Block]
E| Accounting for Certain Loans and Debt Securities Acquire Referen
E Accounts Payable and Accrued Liakilities Disclosure [Text
=] Accounts Payable, Accrued Liabilities, and Other Liabilitis: Properties
Accounts Payable, Accrued Lisbilities, and Other Liabilities Prope|
|=| Additional Financial Information Disclosure [Text Block] MName
E| Affordable Housing Program [Text Block] Names:
=| Agriculture [Text Block]
? Allowance for Credit Losses [Text Block] Data Ty
E Asset Impairment Charges [Text Block] XBRL
E| Agset Retirement Obligation Disclosure [Text Block] Substitul
E Banking and Thrift Digclosure [Text Block] Period
5| Basis of Actou nting [Text Block] Abstract
Basis of Presentation and Significant Accounting Policies [ Nillzbl
Erokers and Dealers Disclosure [Text Glock]
Buginess Acquisition, Integration, Restructuring and Other Custom
Buginess Combination Disclosure [Text Block] This cus
Business Description and Accounting Policies [Text Block]
Buginess Description and Basis of Presentafion [Text Bloc
Buginess Insurance Recoveries [Text Block]
Buginess and Contractual Arrangements for Prepaid Healt
Capital Leases in Financial Statements of Lesses Disclosy
Srepiatt RNy e
ments on Trust Assets [Text Block]

and escalation clauses; (c) vasmctmns \mpnsed by lease agreements, such as thnse concerning dividends, addmcna\ debt,

References
Properties
Property Value
Name ( Cap\talLeases\nFinanc\a\StatemenlsOlLasseeDisclnsureTextB\n;D
Namespace hitp://fasb.org/us-gaap/2017-01-31
Data Type nonnum:textBlockitemType
XBRL Type stringltemType
Substitution Group xbrii:item
Pericd Type duration
Abstract false
Nillable true
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General Electric Company (Certent) (KPMG)
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/40545/000004054517000010/0000040545-17-000010-
index.htm

The FIRST breakdown circled in RED, don’t know what it is.

The SECOND is “Income before taxes” which breaks out the foreign and domestic income before
taxes. This is a set of 60 BEST PRACTICES for providing this disclosure:

http://www.xbrlsite.com/site1/2017/Prototypes/DisclosureAnalysis/All/Index 340 Consistent.html

The THIRD is the breakdown of the current and deferred portion of income tax expense. This is a set of
77 BEST PRACTICE examples of that:

http://www.xbrlsite.com/site1/2017/Prototypes/DisclosureAnalysis/All/Index 337 Consistent.html

So, you could make the argument, | guess, that “this is one table therefore it goes in one text
block”. That would be a fair argument. But if you make that argument, this is STILL an error...the text
block used is NOT what you are showing in the text block.

And so, a really good thing for accountants to discuss is do they want a DATA centric representation of
information (which is STANDARD, see the BEST PRACTIVE examples above) or a DOCUMENT CENTRIC
presentation of information which can be infinitely arbitrary?

X File View Window  Help

General Electric Company (10-K) 301400 - Disclosure - income Taxes (Tables) Income Taxes (Tables) [Table]

Companons | A T-1-F X o]

300900 - Disclosure - Contract Assets —
(Tables) Reporting Entity [Axis] o 0000040545 (hitp:www.sec.goviCIK)
Contract Assets (Tables) [Table] —
301000 - Disclosure - Borrowings Period [Axis]
(Tables)
Borrowings (Tables) [Table] Income Tax Disclosure [Abstract] 2016-01-01-2016-12-31
301100 - Disclosure - Investment Income Tax Disclosure [Abstract] Provision for Income Taxes
(:Dntmcrs Insurance Liabilities And Provision for Income Taxes ,}ﬁm—.rl 1) PRUVISIUN FUK INCUME 1AAES \
:_” Report Element =] (In millions) 2016 2015 2014
i
Bi Properties 0 GE
e e e ———r Current tax expense (benefit) s (40 S 3307 S 2110
3 related deferred tax assetin future ye |: Deferred tax expense (benefit) from temporary differences 1,107 (1,800) (476)
E
g Report Element Class Concept — 7 1,506 1634
pi
D{ |Prefix (From Taxonomy} |us gaap Current tax sxpsnse (bsnsfit) (1,138) 27% (455)
44 |Balance Type Diferred tax expense (beneft) from temporary diferences (233 2,163 (405)
| Period Type For Period (duration) - (1,431) 4878 (861);
In| [Data Type String (xbrli-stringltemType, nonnum textBlockitemType) Censolidated
Current tax expense (benefit) (1278) 6,103 1855
3( [Name us- Deferred tax expense (benefit) from temperary difierences 514 383 (852)
Ei gaap:ScheduleOfComponentsOfincomeTaxExpenseBenefiiTabl Total S (464) 5 5,485 5 773/
S eTextBlock
D us-
'-L gaap_ScheduleOfComponentsOfincomeTaxExpenseBenefiTab CONSOLIDATED EARNINGS (LOSS) FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS BEFORE INCOME TAXES
leTextBlock .
3 (In milions) 2016 2013 2014
E w Labels of Report Element 7] || us saminas 3 2145 5 (308) S 3,176
T T T 1] || Hont. samings 6,585 5485 7.067
TGS Total 5 9030 s 5186 S 10.263/
(Tables)
Other Income (Tables) [Table]
ONSOLIDATED (BENEFIT) PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES
301800 - Disclosure - Earnings Per
Share [nformation (Tables) (In millions) 2016 2015
Earglmgs Per Share Information (Tables) .S, Federal
[Table] Current 5 (2648) S 1548 S
302000 - Disclosure - Fair Value o= (rs4) 92
Measurements (Tables) o
- Curent 1730 4867
Fal[]:lalue Measurements (Tables) Deferred 128 (121
[Table] Other (33) (302)
302100 - Disclosure - Financial Tzl s T g4 S
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Intel Corporation (Workiva) (EY)
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/50863/000005086317000012/0000050863-17-000012-
index.htm

This is an ERROR. What Intel is doing is putting two (or three really) different disclosures into the SAME
TEXT BLOCK where they really should be separated into TWO, maybe THREE different text blocks.

The first is “Income before taxes” which breaks out the foreign and domestic income before taxes. This
is a set of 60 BEST PRACTICES for providing this disclosure:

http://www.xbrlsite.com/site1/2017/Prototypes/DisclosureAnalysis/All/Index 340 Consistent.html

The second is the breakdown of the current and deferred portion of income tax expense. This is a set of
77 BEST PRACTICE examples of that:

http://www.xbrlsite.com/site1/2017/Prototypes/DisclosureAnalysis/All/Index 337 Consistent.html

Then you have the effective income tax reconciliation to the statutory rate which Intel did not do. This
is a set of 78 BEST PRACTICE examples of that:

http://www.xbrlsite.com/site1/2017/Prototypes/DisclosureAnalysis/All/Index 640 Consistent.html

Intel showed the entire effective rate to statutory rate reconciliation in another text block; so that fact is
really not necessary here and it does not go with the other two disclosures. Keep in mind that the focus
should be a data centric representation of information, not a document centric presentation.

X File  View  Window  Help
Intel Corporation (10-K) 2308301 - Disclosure - Income Taxes (Tables) Income Taxes (Tables) [Table]

Componens L RN
P2 N B & B4 -

Schedule ofRegtruvﬁunng énd Related |4

Costs Table] Reporting Entity [Axis] 0000050863 (http:fhwww.sec.goviCIK)
f?::ﬁ:} - Disclosure - Income Taxes Period [Axis] IE
Income Taxes (Tables) [Table]
Income Tax Disclosure [Abstract] 2015-12-27 - 2016-12-31
??;J;igj =T = NS Income Tax Disclosure [Abstract] Income Before Taxes And Provisions For Taxes [Table Text Block] a
stz Qe (e I{'::Eﬁ?ﬁ“ Tases And Proiisions For Taxes [Tabig Income before taxes and the provision for taxes consisted of the following:
ReportElement G| i e mw w4
Properties Occurrences come before taxes
ol Y-S $ 6957 § 8300 § 11565
|Report Standard Label ‘Incnme Before Taxes And Provisions For Taxes [Table Text Block] |— MNon-U.S. 5,979 5412 4.236
= Definitions of Report Element tal income before taxes 12,936 En%:
|Ba5e Taxonomy Standard |Income Before Taxes And Provisions For Taxes [Table Text Block] rovision for taxes
Label Current
|mme"|aﬁo": ‘Incume Before Taxes And Provisions For Taxes [Table Text Block] Federal 1319 2,828 3,374
State 13 40 38
Report Element Class Concept Non-U.S. 756 342 969
] Prefix (From Taxonomy) |inic Total current provision for taxes 2,088 3,710 4,381
Balance Type Deferred:
Period Type For Period (duration) Federal 558 (862) (263)
Data Type String (xbrli:stringltemType, nonnum:textBlockltemType) Other (126) (56) 1)
|Name (J_intc:\ncomeBefo reTaxe sAndProvisionsForTaxesTameTenElluck) Total deferred provision for taxes 532 (918) (284)
|ID ‘|ntc_|ncnmeEetnreTaxesAnnFrnvls\nnanrTaxesTanleTe;ﬂElnck v otal provision for taxes $ 2,620 $ 2,792 L3 4,097
4| Gfective tax rate 20.3% 19.6% 25.9%
(Tables)
Borrowings (Tables) [Table]

2313301 - Disclosure - Fair Value
(Tables)
Fair Value (Tables) [Table]
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http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/50863/000005086317000012/0000050863-17-000012-index.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/50863/000005086317000012/0000050863-17-000012-index.htm
http://www.xbrlsite.com/site1/2017/Prototypes/DisclosureAnalysis/All/Index_340_Consistent.html
http://www.xbrlsite.com/site1/2017/Prototypes/DisclosureAnalysis/All/Index_337_Consistent.html
http://www.xbrlsite.com/site1/2017/Prototypes/DisclosureAnalysis/All/Index_640_Consistent.html

JOHNSON & JOHNSON (PWC) (Workiva)

http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/200406/000020040617000006/0000200406-17-000006-

index.htm

This is an ERROR. Two separate disclosures are being combined into ONE text block.

Income before tax, foreign and domestic
breakdown: http://www.xbrlsite.com/site1/2017/Prototypes/DisclosureAnalysis/All/Index 340 Consist

ent.html

Reconciliation of statutory and effective income tax
rate: http://www.xbrlsite.com/site1/2017/Prototypes/DisclosureAnalysis/All/Index 640 Consistent.ht

ml

So, you could make the argument, | guess, that “this is one table therefore it goes in one text

block”. That would be a fair argument. But if you make that argument, this is STILL an error...the text

block used is NOT what you are showing in the text block.

And so, a really good thing for accountants to discuss is do they want a DATA centric representation of
information (which is STANDARD, see the BEST PRACTIVE examples above) or a DOCUMENT CENTRIC
presentation of information which can be infinitely arbitrary?

X File Window
JOHNSON & JOHNSON (10-K)

View Help

2308301 - Disclosure - Income Taxes (Tables) Income Taxes (Tables) [Table]

el

Rental Expense and Lease
Commitments (Tables) [Table]

A4TIAL Nicrlacimn Somennn Stk |

J

[NiThe Company-has-subsid PuestoR. d

20

Componens | MmO X
IEESUISITIENLS | TaUresy
F?;wa]”ue Measurements (Tables) 1 | Reporting Entity paxis] 0000200406 (http:/www.sec.gov/CIK)
2307301 - Disclosure - Borrowings Period [Axis] IE
(Tables)
LIS WL R Income Tax Disclosure [Abstract] 2015-01-04 - 2017-01-01
2308301 - Disclosure - Income Taxes Income Tax Disclosure [Abstract] Comparison of Income Taxes at Statutory Rate and Company's Effective Tax Rate ﬁ
gm’]ues (Tables) [Table] Provision for Income Taxes
Comparison of Income Taxes at Statutory Rate and A comparison of income tax expense at the U.S. statutory rate of 35% in 2016, 20135 and 2014, to the
2309301 - Disclosure - Employee Comnan)‘s Effective Tax Rate Company’s effective tax rate is as follows
Report Elemgnt B /6_uu“inmnim) 2016 2015 2014
us. 5 7457 8.179 8,001
Propettes | e Wm"m‘f‘]f‘cﬂejnffi SR International 12,346 1,017 12,562
income tax expensg that would result from applying domestic El arnings before tages on income: $ 15,803 15196 20,563
federal statutory)i{;les to pretax income from continuing I p—
operations.
_ U.S. statutory rate 350% 350 350
Report Element Class Coneept / International operations excluding Ireland (9.4) 6.7y (7.0)
Prefix (From Taxonomy) |5 02ap /' Treland and Puerto Rico operations® ) ©&7 9
EakanCellyRe : i Research and osphan drug tax credits 04 0.2 (©.3)
HEiTE For Perfd (duratien) U.S. state and local L 04 10
Data Type String#kbri:stringltemType, nonnum:textBlockitemType) Us. facturing deduction ©8 ©5) ©.6)
Name us- ) o T.S. tax on international income 13 0.2 14
IgEIaIEE'.{SChEmHeOfEﬂec‘hvelncumeTaxRaleRec\:mclllalu:mTab\eTex Additional tax benefits on share based compensation (1.8) _ _
o = U S tax benefit on asset/business disposals — — 19
gaap_ScheduleDfEffectivelncomeTaxRateReconciliationTableTe All other 03 03 0.1
xtBlock Effective tax rate 16.5 % 19.7 20.6


http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/200406/000020040617000006/0000200406-17-000006-index.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/200406/000020040617000006/0000200406-17-000006-index.htm
http://www.xbrlsite.com/site1/2017/Prototypes/DisclosureAnalysis/All/Index_340_Consistent.html
http://www.xbrlsite.com/site1/2017/Prototypes/DisclosureAnalysis/All/Index_340_Consistent.html
http://www.xbrlsite.com/site1/2017/Prototypes/DisclosureAnalysis/All/Index_640_Consistent.html
http://www.xbrlsite.com/site1/2017/Prototypes/DisclosureAnalysis/All/Index_640_Consistent.html

MCDONALDS CORP (Workiva) (EY) (Unrecognized tax positions)
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/63908/000006390817000017/0000063908-17-000017-
index.htm

This is an inappropriate extension concept. Out of 30 companies in the DOW 30, there were 28 that
used the existing US GAAP XBRL Taxonomy concept for this disclosure. The exceptions were AT&T and
McDonalds, both of which created extension concepts. That evidence alone makes it incredibly hard to
justify the creation of the extension concept.

Add to that these BEST PRACTICE EXAMPLES of how public companies report this disclosure:

http://www.xbrlsite.com/site1/2017/Prototypes/DisclosureAnalysis/All/Index 746 Consistent.html

Reporting Entity [Axis] 0000063908 (hitp:ifwww.sec.gowCIK)
Period [Axis]
Income Tax Disclosure [Abstract] 2016-01-01 - 2016-12-31
Income Tax Disclosure [Abstract] Reconciliation of Beginning and Ending Amounts of Unrecognized Tax Benefits a8
Income before Provision for Income Taxes, Cl ified
by Source of Income The following table presents a reconciliation of the beginning and ending amounts of unrecognized tax
Provision for Income Taxes, Classified by Timing and benefits:
Location ofF'aymern 2016 2015
Met Deferred Tax Liabilities Balance at January 1 s 7812 % 983.1
Statutory U.S. Federal Income Tax Rate Reconciliation o : y
T :Z)ecreasesffor poi{tmnst;iken. in p.nor years (37.1) (49.9)
ncreases for positions taken in prior years
ﬁe_conciliation of Beginning and Ending Amounts of P » priary 150.1 0.5
| Unrecognized T Benefits Increases for positions related fo the current year 116.6 837
Setflements with taxing authorities (17.7) (253.0)
Lapsing of statutes of limitations (69.0) (13.2)
ember 317 5 9241 5 781.2
y o iz amount, $890.0 millicn and $704.0 million sre included in Cther long-term liabilities for 2016 and 2015, respectively, and
med:UnrecognizedTaxBenefitsReconciliationTableTextBlock Jhm‘.bn snd $21.9 million are included in Current isbilities - income taxes for 2016 and 2015, respectivaly, on the
— 1 lidated balsnce sheet. The remainder iz included in Deferred income faxes on the conzolidated balsnce sheet.
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http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/63908/000006390817000017/0000063908-17-000017-index.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/63908/000006390817000017/0000063908-17-000017-index.htm
http://www.xbrlsite.com/site1/2017/Prototypes/DisclosureAnalysis/All/Index_746_Consistent.html

MCDONALDS CORP (Workiva) (EY) (Income before tax breakdown)
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/63908/000006390817000017/0000063908-17-000017-
index.htm

This is an error.

This set of BEST PRACTICES shows this exact disclosure and the Level 3 Disclosure Text Block and the
Level 4 Disclosure Detail concept used:

http://www.xbrlsite.com/site1/2017/Prototypes/DisclosureAnalysis/All/Index 340 Consistent.html

But the SMOKING GUN is that the CORRECT Level 3 Disclosure Detail concept WAS USED.

Therefore, it really is not possible to argue that the extension that was created is justifiable.

Level 4 Disclosure Detail: (inappropriate extension)

Q000063908 (hitp:Mwww.sec.gowCIK)

2016-01-01 - 2015-01-01 -

2014-01-01 -

2016-12-31 2015-12-31 2014-12-31
Income Tax Disclosure [Abstract]
(E=3 2,059 400 000 2,597 800000 2,681,900,000
Qutside the U.S. 4,806 600000 3,957,900,000 4,690,100,000

§,555,700,000 7,372,000,000

© ncomebefoe provsionforincome ases| 4 6596.000000

Properties Occurrences
_ 'l' Ial
Concept ,’
mcd f
Credit /
ForPeriod[dq’ration} 1
Monetary [xb’{i:monetawltemType}

.
med:incomelossFromContinuingOperationsBeforelncomeTaxes )
med_IncomelossFromGontinuingOperationsBeforelNcome | axes

- Labels of Report Element
Filer Standard label Income Loss From Continuing Operations en-us | ]
Before Income Taxes Ad
Y

Level 3 Disclosure Text Block:
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http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/63908/000006390817000017/0000063908-17-000017-index.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/63908/000006390817000017/0000063908-17-000017-index.htm
http://www.xbrlsite.com/site1/2017/Prototypes/DisclosureAnalysis/All/Index_340_Consistent.html

[ X File

View  Window  Help

l MCDONALDS CORP (10-K) 2309301 - Disclosure - Income Taxes (Tables) Income Taxes (Tables) [Table]

2201201 - Disclosure - Summary of
Significant Accounting Policies (Policies)
‘Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Policies) [Table]

A

2301302 - Disclosure - Summary of
Significant Accounting Policies (Tables) -
Summary of Significant Accounting Income Tax Disclosure [Abstract]

Policies (Tables) [Table]

2303301 -
Equipme
Property

2305301 -
(income)
Other Oper|
(Tables) [T|

2307301 -
Arrangeimsg
Franchise
[Table]

2308301 -
Arrangeimsd
Leasing Ar|

2311301 -
Geographif
Segment a|
(Tables) [T|

Properties Occurrences

O X

_domestic and foreign jurisdictions. ‘

Concept

us-gaap

For Period (duration)

String (xbrii:stringltemType, nonnum:textBlockitemType)

6866
0000063908 (hitp:/Aww.sec.gov/CIK)
2016-01-01-2016-12-31
Income before Provision for Income T Classified by Source of Income
_ Income before provision for income taxes, classified by source of income, was as follows:
In millions 2016 2015 2014
us. $ 2,0594 B 25978 26819
Cutside the U.S. 4,306.6 39578 46801
Income before provision for income taxes s 6,866.0 § 65557 73720

us-
gaap.ScheduIeOﬁncumeBefurelncumeTaxDumeslicﬁ\ndFJ
reignTableTextBlock

us-
gaap_ScheduleOfincomeBeforelncomeTaxDomesticAndr
orgignTableTextBlock

» Labels of Report Element

[NET
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Moxian, Inc. (EZ-XBRL)

http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1516805/000121390016019618/0001213900-16-019618-

index.htm

A Level 3 Disclosure Text Block that relates to INDEFINITE LIVED intangible assets to represent
information that per the Level 4 Disclosure Detail is FINITE LIVED intangible assets.

X File  View Window Help
Moxian, Inc. (10-K} 021 - Disclosure - Intangible Assets, Net (Tables) Intangible Assets, Net

(Tables) [Table]

I =D LV

Contingencies El
‘Commitments and Contingencies

[Table]

016 - Disclosure - Subsequent Events
‘Subsequent Events [Table]

0001516805 (hitp:ihwww.sec.gowiCIK)

2015-10-01 - 2016-09-30

017 - Disclosure - Summary of Principal Intangible Assets, Net [Abstraci]
Accounting Policies (Policies)

Schedule of intangible assets

‘Summary of Principal Accounting

Policies (Policies) [Table] Schedule of total estimated amortization of intangible

assets

013 - Disclosure - Summary of Principal
Accounting Policies (Tables) nl
‘Summary of Principal Accounting
Policies (Tables) [Table]

043 Dicclogira . Dronaumants

Properties

Concept
us-gaap

For Period (duration)
String (xbrli:stringltemType, nonnum textBlockltemType)

us-gaap:ScheduleOfindefiniteLivedintangibleAssetsTableTextBlock )
1 1070 TdETERIBIOCK

¥ Labe|aiof Raport Elengnt

24

September 30, September 30,
2016 2015
3,460,335 6,782,000
1,376,122 354,755
4,836,457 7,136,755
(1,523.164) (3364707 N
3,311,203 6,600,285



http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1516805/000121390016019618/0001213900-16-019618-index.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1516805/000121390016019618/0001213900-16-019618-index.htm

| 034 - Disclosure - Intangible Assets, Net (Details) Schedule of Acquired Indefinite-lived Intangible Assets by Major Class [Table]

— 0001516805 (hitp-iwww sec.gow'CIK)
lents,
les net
other
hble] 2016-08-30
lents,
iesie Other intangible Finite-Lived
ather IP rights [Member] assets [Member] | Intangible Assets,... | IP rights [Member]
ftual) [Table] Gross carrying amount 3,460,335 1,376,122 4,836,457 §,782,000
— Less: accumulated amortization (1,525,164)
P o 3311253
ent [Table]
aind
ktual)
et (Details
Properties
CuTeEpRt
||| us-gaap
Debit
| | As Of (instant)
Monetary (xbrlimonetaryltemType
b 4 Net Iy Tyl ype)
us-gaap:FiniteLivedintangibleAssetsMet )
ils 1) [Table] us-gaap_FiniteLivedintangibleAss etsNet
E Assets, Met
B w Labels of Report Element
pils Textual)
Filer Standard label Finite-Lived Intangible Assets, Net en-Us
Party _ Base Standard label Finite-Lived Intangible Assets, Met en-Us
fDefaffS} Filar Nafinitinn Anidanca klat intannihla accate
ransactions,

Rendering ' EJ Iﬁ
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PROCTER & GAMBLE CO (Workiva) (Deloitte) (Accrued liabilities)
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/80424/000008042417000047/0000080424-17-000047-
index.htm

This is an error. TWO different disclosures, each of which tie to the balance sheet, are represented as
ONE text block. Frankly, it seems that the SEC’s definition of “Table” is ambiguous. Is what is shown
below ONE [Table] or TWO [Table]s? Is a table defined by the presentation characteristics of the table
such as the HEADING? Or, is the definition of a table more data oriented?

This is one clue/bit of empirical evidence:

Current accrued liabilities:
http://www.xbrlsite.com/site1/2017/Prototypes/DisclosureAnalysis/All/Index 149 Consistent.html

Noncurrent accrued liabilities:
http://www.xbrlsite.com/site1/2017/Prototypes/DisclosureAnalysis/All/Index 940 Consistent.html

X File View  Window  Help

PROCTER & GAMBLE CO (10-K) 2303301 - Disclosure - SUPPLEMENTAL FINANCIAL INFORMATION (Tables) SUPPLEMENTAL FINANCIAL INFORMATION (Tables) [Table]
=
Componens el =-Fd
VALUE MEASUREMENTS (4] o
RISK MANAGEMENT ACTIVITIES AND  [—| | Reporting Entity [Axis) 0000080424 (hitp:/wwn.Sec. govICIK)
FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS [Table]
2139100 - Disclosure - SHORT-TERM Period [Avis] el
AND LONG-TERM DEBT
SHORT-TERM AND LONG-TERM DEBT | | | Disclosure Text Block [Abstrac] 2016-07-01 - 2017-06-30
[Table] Disclosure Text Block [Abstract] Other Liabilties [Table Text Block] o
2142100 - Disclosure - ACCUMULATED Property, Plant and Equipment [Table Text Block]
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME | | OitierLiabilities [Table Text Black] Selected components of current and noncurrent liabilities were s follows:
ACCUMULATED OTHER
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME [Table] ﬁ;”;g#‘:;’aﬁﬁ’“““”"“ Resenve rTVpe ofCOSt | 4 ptimass Zhs =
ACCRUED AND OTHER LIABILITIES - CURRENT
2144100 - Disclosure - COMMITMENTS Restructuring and Related Costs [Table Text Block]
AND CONTINGENCIES Marketing and prometion s 2792 8 2820
COMMITHE! ] [¢ expenses 1344 1457
[Table] Report Element Restructuring reserves 217 315
2146100-0) Properties Occumences Taxes payable 449
OPERATION Legal and environmental 168
ooy [Standard Label [ - o —
[ ‘Tanu\ar disclosure of other fiabilities. Z
2148100-D) | TOTAL B 7024 S 7449
gii:'tr;: { Report Element Class| Concept 'OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
[Table] Prefix (From us-gaap Peasion benefits s 5487 S 6,761
2201201 1) Other ‘benefits 1333 1508
S BokmiCelype Uncertain tax positions 564 052
Period Type For Period (duration)
POLICIES - Other 870 304
SUNNMARY o [Data Type String (xon stringtemType, | | TOTAL S a4 s 105
ot nonnum: Type) i
[Table] [name C]us-gaap:omerLiabilitiesTableTextBlock )
2302301 - 0] |ID. [Us-gaap_OtherLianiliiesTableTextBlock
INFORMAT] v
SEGMENT Ny L 2hals of Panort Elamant -
[Table]
2303301 - Disciosure - H
SUPPLEMENTAL FINANCIAL

Reporting Entity [Axis] 0000080424 (hitp:/fwww.sec.govw/CIK)
Scenario [Axis] Scenario, Unspecified [Domain]
Period [Axis]

?wwm 2017-06-30 2016-06-30
ACCRUED AND OTHER LIABILITIES - CURRENT
Marketing and Promotion 2,792,000,000 2,820,000,000
Compensation Expenses 1,344,000,000 1,457,000,000
Restructuring Resenves 277,000,000 315,000,000
Taxes Payable 449,000,000 397,000,000
Legal and Environmental 168,000,000 158,000,000
Other Liabilities 1,994,000,000 2,302,000,000
- Accrued Liabilities, Current] 7,024,000,000 7,449,000,000
,{?FHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES \
Pension Benefits 5,487,000,000 §,761,000,000
Other Postretirement Benefits 1,333,000,000 1,608,000,000
Uncertain Tax Positions 564,000,000 952,000,000
Liabilities, Moncurrent 870,000,000 804,000,000
M Other Liabilities, Noncurrent| 8,254,000,000 10,325,000000
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http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/80424/000008042417000047/0000080424-17-000047-index.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/80424/000008042417000047/0000080424-17-000047-index.htm
http://www.xbrlsite.com/site1/2017/Prototypes/DisclosureAnalysis/All/Index_149_Consistent.html
http://www.xbrlsite.com/site1/2017/Prototypes/DisclosureAnalysis/All/Index_940_Consistent.html

PROCTER & GAMBLE CO (Workiva) (Deloitte) (Income before tax)
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/80424/000008042417000047/0000080424-17-000047-
index.htm

This is an error.

This set of BEST PRACTICES shows this exact disclosure and the Level 3 Disclosure Text Block and the
Level 4 Disclosure Detail concept used:

http://www.xbrlsite.com/site1/2017/Prototypes/DisclosureAnalysis/All/Index 340 Consistent.html

But the SMOKING GUN is that the CORRECT Level 3 Disclosure Detail concept WAS

USED. Therefore, it really is not possible to argue that the extension that was created is justifiable.

Level 4 Disclosure Detail: (inappropriate extension)

0000020424 (hitp:dhwww.sec.gowCIK)

2016-07-01 - 2015-07-01 -
2017-06-30 2016-06-30

2014-07-01 -
2015-06-30

Income (Loss) from Continuing Operations before
Equity Method Investments, Income Taxes,
Noncontrolling Interest [Abstract]

Income (Loss) from Continuing Operations before
Income Taxes, Domestic

Income (Loss) from Continuing Operations befare
Income Taxes, Foreign

9,031,000,000 £,788,000,000 8,496,000,000

4,226,000,000 4,581,000,000 2,516,000,000

13,257,000,000 11,012,000,000

13,369,000,000

Froperies Occurrences

oI5 CUSS T T01 1 ol LT S G5 DETg S HTed 11 [8AE S Majusied |

_for t Earnings Aftributable to noncontrolling interests A
LY

Conckpt

pg \ L

Credit |

For Peripd (duration)
Monetarﬁ(xbrIi:monetaantemType}

palncomelossFromContinuingCperationsBeforelncomeTaxesAdjustedF
orMetEarningsAtiributableToMoncontrollinginterests
pa_lncomelossFromContinuingOperationsBeforelncomeTaxesAdjusted
ForMetEarningsAttributableToMNoncontrallinginterests

w Labels of Report Element

h4]

Level 3 Disclosure Text Block:
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http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/80424/000008042417000047/0000080424-17-000047-index.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/80424/000008042417000047/0000080424-17-000047-index.htm
http://www.xbrlsite.com/site1/2017/Prototypes/DisclosureAnalysis/All/Index_340_Consistent.html

X File View Window Help
PROCTER & GAMBLE CO {10-K) 2313301 - Disclosure - INCOME TAXES (Tables) INCOME TAXES (Tables) [Table]

2148100 - Disclosure - QUARTERLY
RESULTS (UNAUDITED)
QUARTERLY RESULTS (UNAUDITED)
[Table]

0000080424 (Nttp www.Sec govICIK)

2201201 - Disciosure - SUMMARY OF
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Policies)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Policies)

2016-07-01 - 2017-06-30

Income Tax Disclosure [Abstract] Schedule of Income before Income Ta

Earnings from continuing operations before income taxes consisted of the following:

Years ended June 30 2017 2016 2018
Properties United States s 9,031 5 8788 § 2,496
TETTAT TS TS TS O HGUTTE UST0TS TGS T TS e s International 4,226 4,581 2,516
domestic and foreign jurisdictions P s 13257 S 3368 S 11012

230]
sud Concept
E us-gaap
SUR

INF For Period (duration)

230 String (xbrii:stringltemType, nonnum:textBlockitemType)

TN T

Jeleli us-

(Tat gaap:ScheduleCfincomeBeforelncomeTaxDomesticAndForeig
TableTextBlock

05~
gaap_ScheduleOfincomeBeforelncomeTaxDomesticAndForeig
nTableTextBlock

231| w Labels of Report Element =
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TRAVELERS COMPANIES, INC. (KPMG) (Document information)

http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/86312/000104746917000695/0001047469-17-000695-

index.htm

Using the SEC sort code “Statement” on document and entity information; SHOULD be using the SEC

sort code “Document”:

X File Window  Help
TRAVELERS COMPANIES, INC. (10-K)

View

05000 - Smmmem)ﬂncumemand Entity Information Document and Entity Information [Table]

Components

05000¢ Statem
Entity I
Document and Entity Information
[Table]

ent - Document and

10000 - Statement - Consolidated
Statement of Income
Consolidated Statement of Income
[Table]

11000 - Statement - Consolidated
Statement of Income Parenthetficals
Consolidated Statement of Income
Parentheticals [Table]

13000 - Statement - Consolidated
Staterment of Comprehensive Income
Consolidated Statement of
Comprehensive Income [Table]

20000 - Statement - Consolidated
Balance Sheet
Consolidated Balance Sheet [Table]

25000 - Statement - Consolidated
Balance Sheet Parentheticals
Consolidated Balance Sheet
Parentheticals [Table]

30000 - Statement - Consolidated

[»]

Statement of Changes in Shareholders'

|

53]

Sal— 0=

T

R M4

Reporting Entity [Axis]

0000086312 (hittp:iwnw s &C.gow/CIK)

Document fiscal year focus
Document fiscal period focus

29

2016

Period [Axis]
2016-01-01 - ‘

Document and Entity Information 2016-12-31 2017-02-10 2016-06-30
Document and Entity Information
Registrant name TRAVELERS

COMPANIES, INC.
Central index key 86312
Document type 10-K
Document period end date 2016-12-31
Amendment flag false
Amendment description
Current fiscal year end date —12-31
‘Well-known seasoned issuer Yes
Voluntary filers Mo
Current reporting status Yes
Filer category Large Accelerated

Filer
Entity public float 34172,576,191
Common stock shares outstanding 279,685,489



http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/86312/000104746917000695/0001047469-17-000695-index.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/86312/000104746917000695/0001047469-17-000695-index.htm

TRAVELERS COMPANIES, INC. (KPMG) (Income before tax breakdown)
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/86312/000104746917000695/0001047469-17-000695-
index.htm

This is an ERROR. Two separate disclosures are being combined into ONE text block.

Income before tax, foreign and domestic
breakdown: http://www.xbrlsite.com/site1/2017/Prototypes/DisclosureAnalysis/All/Index 340 Consist
ent.html

Reconciliation of statutory and effective income tax
rate: http://www.xbrlsite.com/site1/2017/Prototypes/DisclosureAnalysis/All/Index 640 Consistent.ht
ml

There is ONE intersecting FACT. That fact should be in BOTH disclosures.

So, you could make the argument, | guess, that “this is one table therefore it goes in one text
block”. That would be a fair argument. But if you make that argument, this is STILL an error...the text
block used is NOT what you are showing in the text block.

And so, a really good thing for accountants to discuss is do they want a DATA centric representation of
information (which is STANDARD, see the BEST PRACTIVE examples above) or a DOCUMENT CENTRIC
presentation of information which can be infinitely arbitrary?

X File View Window Help

TRAVELERS COMPANIES, INC. (10-K) 53120 - Disclosure - Income Taxes (tables) Income Taxes (tables) [Table]
— — — T
Componens | X o e 2 B
Earnin |a| =
[SEITED e T SR 1 Reporting Entity [Axis] 0000086312 (hitp:iiwww sec.goviCIK)
53120 - Disclosure - Income Taxes
(tables) [
Income Taxes {tables) [Table] Period [Ais]
53130 - Disclosure - Share-Based Income Taxes disclosure 2016-01-01 - 2016-12-31
Incentive Compensation (tables) Income Taxes disclosure
Share-Based Incentive Compensation Effective tax rate [Table Text Block] ﬁ
(tables) [Table] Composition of income tax expense included in
consolidated statement of income and sharehaolders® —

53140 - Disclosure - Pension Flans, equity [Table Text Block]
Retirement Benefits and Savings Plans Effective tax rate [Table Text Block) (for the vear ended December 31 in millions) 2016 2015 2014

hles]

lock] p

P Income before income taxes
4 Report Element year of|
5 Properties Qccurrences _|bieTex vs.
Al ry S 39046 S 4621 S 43899
(t| [Report Standard Label [Efective tax rate [Table Text Black] =
& S Foreign
= Definitions of Report Element 107 119 190

Base Taxonomy Effective tax rate [Table Text Block] - .
3 | standard Label Total income before income taxes
A 4,053 4,740 5,089
3| |Documentation: Tabular disclosure of the reconciliation using percentage or
( dollar amounts of the reported amount of income tax Effective tax rate

expense attributable to continuing operations for the year to

5 the amount of income tax expense that would result from
3 applying domestic federal statutory tax rates to pretax Statutory tax rate . asor
3 income from continuing operations. 35% 5% 33%
P

Report Element Class | Concept Expected federal income tax expense _
g Prefix (From Taxonomy) |u=-033p L419 1,659 1,781
«| |Balance Type Tax effect of:
Ir| |Period Type For Period (duration)
5 Data Type String (xbrli:stringltemType, nonnum:textBlockltemType) T e S e e
S| [ame . (323) (345) (379)
A gaap:ScheduleOfEffectivelncomeTaxRateReconciliationTabl Other. net
S eTextBlock - N <
a = G 1y )
IT D us- S

4 Total income tax expense

34013 - Disclosure - Summary of § 1,030 § 1301 S 1,397
Significant Accounting Policies (details) -
Equity Method Investrment Effective tax rate . o - M
Schedule of Equity Method Investments k 26% L1000 Lio j
[Table] ]
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UNITED TECHNOLOGIES CORP (PWC) (Workiva) (inventories)

http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/101829/000010182917000007/0000101829-17-000007-
index.htm

This is clearly an error. An extension concept was created for a concept that clearly exists in the US
GAAP XBRL Taxonomy. See these BEST PRACTICE EXAMPLES that all use the concept “us-
gaap:ScheduleOfinventoryCurrentTableTextBlock” to represent this disclosure:

http://www.xbrlsite.com/site1/2017/Prototypes/DisclosureAnalysis/All/Index 517 Consistent.html

<

2306301 - Disclosure - Inventories and Coniracts in Progress (Tables) Inventories and Contracts in Progress (Tables) [Table]

A

|

P24 & M= 8,704
Reporting Entity [Axis] 0000101828 (hitp:ifwww.sec.goviCIK)
Period [Axis]
Inventory Disclosure [Abstract] 2016-01-01 - 2016-12-31
Inventory Disclosure [Abstract] Inventory Table [Table Text Block] g
Inventory Table [Table Text Block]
(dollars in millions) 2016 2015
Raw materials § 2040 S 2037
Werk-in-process 2,787 2,422
Finished goods 3,305 3,183
Contracts in progress 9,395 8.668
17,527 16,310
Less:
Progress payments, secured by lien, on U.S. Government contracts (130)
Billings on contracts in progress
Report Element
Properties Qccurrences
Base Taxonomy Standard Inventory Table [Table Text Block]
Label
Documentation: The complete disclosure related to inventory including the major classes
of inventory.
Report Element Class Concept
Prefix (From Taxonomy) ulx
Balance Type
Period Type For Period (duration)
Data Type String (xbrli:stringltemType, nonnum:textBlockitemType)
|Nal||e (‘ ubcinventoryTableTextBlock )
|ID \utxjn'v'enlnryTahleTeﬂE\uck

Reporting Entity [Axis] 0000101829 (nitp iwww Sec.aovICIK)

Perind [Axs] {

Period [Axs]

Inventery Disclosure [Abstract] 2016-12-31 2015-12-31
Inventory Disclosure [Abstract]

Raw materials 2,040,000,000 2,037,000,000

Work-in-process
Finished goods
Contracts in progress

2,787,000,000
3,305,000,000
9,395,000,000

2,422,000,000
3,183,000,000
8,668,000,000

Inventories before payments and billings| __17.527.000,000__16,310,000,000
Progress payments, secured by lien, on U.S
Government contracts 130,000,000 230,000,000
Billings on contracts in progress 8,693,000,000 7,936,000,000
IFiVeiiories and ontiacts i progress,st| __ 6.704,000,000 8,135,000,000
Inventory Valuation Reserves 877,000,000 760,000,000
Percent;
Progranf Report Element =
Percent;
seheall Properties Occurrences
Base Taxonomy Standard | Inventories and contracts in progress, net [4]
Label n
e Amount after valuation and LIFO reserves of inventory expecied 1o be
s0ld, or consumed within one year or aperating cycle, if longer
Report Element Class Concept H
Prefix (From us-gaap
Balance Type Debit
Period Type A Of (instant)
Data Type Monetary (xorli:monetaryitemType)
[Name Q] us-gaapinventorylet ) |
o [Us-caap_nventoryNet |
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UNITED TECHNOLOGIES CORP (PWC) (Workiva) (long term debt)

http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/101829/000010182917000007/0000101829-17-000007-
index.htm

This is a summary of how others create the long-term debt maturities disclosure:

Roll up:
http://www.xbrlsite.com/site1/2017/Prototypes/DisclosureAnalysis/All/Index 195 Consistent.html

Hierarchy (no total, so no roll up):
http://www.xbrlsite.com/site1/2017/Prototypes/DisclosureAnalysis/All/Index 1272 Consistent.html

Notice the Level 3 Disclosure Text Block used which is “us-
gaap:ScheduleOfMaturitiesOfLongTermDebtTableTextBlock”.

And yet, United Technologies created an extension concept. And what would be the justification for the
extension concept?

¥ File VWview Window  Help

UNITED TECHNOLOGIES CORP iDE/ (10-K) 2309301 - Disclosure - Borrowings and Lines of Gredit (Tables) Borrowings and Lines of Credit (Tables) [Table]
(%) ol el ol =
Components Rendering i i B (B =0 L5, | 14,891
Liabilities (Tables) |a] - ——
Accrued Liabiliies (Tables) [Table] [| | Reporting Entity [feis] q 0000101829 (htpJiwwansec.goviC IK)
2309301 - Disclosure - Borrowings - .
and Lines of Credit {Tables) il )
Borrowings and Lines of Credit
{Tables) [Table] D i [Abstrad] 2016-01-01 - 20161231

Debt Disclosure [Abstract]
2310301 - Disclosure - Equity (Tebles) ! ] Schedule of Principal Payments on Long-term Debt [Table Text Bloc k] a

Equity (Tables) [Table] Short-term Debt [Table Text Block]
Schedule of Weighted-average interest rates [Table | rdotlars in wailions)
2311301 - Disclosure - Income Taxes Text Block] 2017 5 1,603
(Tables) = Qs
income Taxes (Tables) (Table] Long-term Debt [Table Text Block] 2018 2,012
Schedule of Principal Payments on Long-term Debt 2019 1298
2312301 - Disclosure - Employss [Table Text Block] 2020 1,460
Benefit Plans (Tables) o §
‘ Report Element =]
Properties Occurrences
[4]
Report Standard Label Schedule of Principal Payments on Long-term Debt [Table Text ‘—
Block]

= Definitions of Report Element

Base Taxonomy Schedule of Principal Payments on Long-term Debt [Table Text
Standard Label Block]
‘Doummnhﬁnn: |Scne«du\e ofPrincipal Payments on Longterm Debt [Table Text ‘
Block]
Report Element Class Concept
Prefix (From ubx
Balance Type
Period Type For Period (duration)
Data Type String {xbri:stringherType, nonnumtextBlockiemType)
‘lhne @m Scheduleo fPrincipalPaymentsonLongte rmBet:t‘ﬂt:Ia'extBlan

[Ip e Scnedu\en'PrinDicﬂIFavmentsnnLnnntermDett‘iile'exlBIncL [Ad
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VERIZON COMMUNICATIONS INC (RR Donnelley)
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/732712/000119312517050292/0001193125-17-050292-
index.htm

Verizon used the basis of presentation + significant accounting policies related Text Block; but that does
not include the nature of operations disclosure (description of business) that Verizon clearly includes in
that Text Block. See these text block options:

SignificantA ingPolicies

Disclosure mechanics validation for disclosure: di: SignificantA ingPolicies

Entire disclosure note for all significant accounting policies of the reporting entity.

This disclozure:

= MUST be represented by the networks with the SEC Category: DISCLOSURE
* Requires the note to be reported using the SEC Level 1 Note Text Block: us-
gaap:significantaccountingPoliciesTextslock
= or alternative concept. us-gaap:BasisofPresentationandsignificantAccountingPoliciesTextBlock
= or alternative concept: us-gaap:BusinessDescriptionAndAccountingPoliciesTextBlock
= or alternative concept: us-
gaap:Organ; t.\oncansalidatic’@sisofpr'esentati usinessDescri @r‘d@c.ntingPalici%xtalcck
= or alternative concept: us-
g=a :.nsalidatic~;r€ese—.ta—_ionc'ri~an:ialstztemer:@c;csureg TEniticantaccountingr
= or alternative concept: us-
gaap:0OrganizationConsolidationandPresentationofFinancialstatementshisclosureTextBlock

One of those would be a more appropriate text block, so nature of operations would be reported.

Reporting Entity [4wis] 0000732712 (hitp:#ewansecgowCIK)
Legal Entity[&ds] us-gaap:BasisOfPrs i i ingPoliciesTextBlock ' Entity[Domain]
Period [Ads]
Statement[Line Items] 2016-01-01 - 2018-12-31 \
Description of Business and Sumimary of iption of Business and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Accounting Policies

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Description of Business
Venzon Communications Inc. (Verizon or the Company) is a holding company that, acting through its subsidiaries, is cne of the world's leading providers of communic:
and governmental agencies with 2 presence around the world. We have two repertable segments, Wireless and Wireline. For further information conceming our business se;

The Wireless segment provides wireless communications services and products across one of the most extensive wireless networks in the United States (U.S.). We provide
in the United States on a postpaid and prepaid basis.

The Wireline segment provides voice, data and videc communications products and enhanced services, including broadband video and data, corporate networking solutic
and long distance voice services. We provide these products and services to consumers in the United States, as well a3 to carriers, businesses and government customers bot

Consolidation

The methed of accounting applied to investments, whether consclidated, equity or cost, invelves an evaluation of all significant terms of the investments that explicitly
consolidated financial statements include our controlled subsidiaries, as well as variable interest entities (VIE) where we are deemed to be the primary beneficiary. For:
included in Net income and Total equity. Investments in businesses which we do not control, but have the ability to exercise significant influence over operating and
not have the ability to exercise significant influence over operating and financial policies are accounted for under the cost method. Equity and cost method investments
sheets. All significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated

B:
We have reclassified certain prior vear amounts to conform to the current year presentation.

s of Presentation

Use of Estimates
We prepere our financizl statements using U.S. generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP), which requires management to make estimates end assumptions that affect
Examples of significant estimates include: the allowance for doubtful accounts, the recoverability of plant, property and equipment, the recoverability of intangible as:
benefits, valuation allowances on tax assets, accrued expenses, pension and postretirement benefit obligations, contingencies and the identification and valuation of assets
Revenue Recognition

Multiple Deliverable Arvangements

We offer products and services to our wireless and wireline customers through bundled arrangements, These

angements involve multiple deliverables which mav inclu
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The US GAAP XBRL Taxonomy permutations and combinations are, shall | say “convoluted” and
incomplete; but there is a concept that appears to meet the needs of this filer. | have mentioned this
issue about the US GAAP XBRL Taxonomy numerous times to the FASB, to Campbell at XBRL US, and
have pointed this out to multiple filing agents.

Further, the terms used are inconsistent. See the reconciliation below. | believe that this is a legitimate
point that | make. Further, this is an extreme example of other areas of the US GAAP XBRL Taxonomy
that have similar issues.

Mature of cperations = Buziness description

Basiz of accounting = Bazis of presentation

Basiz of accounting = Presentation of financial statements
Significant accounting policies = Accounting policies
Conzolidation policy = Congolidation

Mature of operations = Organization

Basiz of accounting = Prezentation of financial statement disclosure
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WAL MART STORES INC (Workiva) (EY)

http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/104169/000010416917000021/0000104169-17-000021-
index.htm

| contend that this is an ERROR. The Level 3 Disclosure Text Block used is incorrect. Should be this text
block most likely. Further, it seems to me that the term “reporting segment” or “geographic area” or
something more precise should be used here. | could be wrong because the language here is imprecise.
But based on the information reported, it seems like | am right.

us-
gaap:ScheduleOfRevenuesFromExternalCustomersAndLongLivedAssetsByGeographicalAreasTableTextBI
ock

X File View Window Help
WAL MART STORES INC {(10-K} 2317301 - Disclosure - Segments (Tables) Segments (Tables) [Table]

Componens AEDE X
po a % M BN 25 B4
2311301 - Disclosure - Taxes (Tables) [
Taxes (Tables) [Table] ' Repaorting Entity [4xis] 0000104169 (http:/Awww.sec.goviCIK)
2312301 - Disclosure - Contingencies
Schedule of FCPA Expenses (Tables) Period [Axis]
Contingencies Schedule of FCPA Segment Reporting Information, Profit (Loss)
Expenses (Tables) [Table] [Abstract] 2016-02-01 - 2017-01-31
2314301 - Disclosure - Commitments Segment Reporting Information, Profit (Loss) Segment revenues and long-lived assets ]
(Tables) [Abstract]
Commitments (Tables) [Tablg] Segment reporting information Total revenues, consisting of net sales and membership and other income, and long-lived assets, consisting
" rimarily of erty and equipment, net, aggregated by the Company's U.S. and non-U.S. operations for fiscal
Segment revenues and long-lived assets I3 'y of propert; quipm EBreE: i pany P
2313301 - Disclosure - Retirement- 2017, 2016 and 2015, are as follows:
F:
H Report Element e Fiscal Years Ended January 31,
f (Amourts in millions) 07 2016 2018
J Properties Occurrences
i = = Total revenues
{ S =l U8 operati s 367784 3 357359 § 348127
4 » Definitions of Report Element — cpetons . ¥ -
| - Non-US. operations. 118,089 124571 137424
4 |Base Taxonomy Standard | Segment revenues and long-lived assets Total revenues S 8 S B0 5 486
o (b=l
Documentation: Tabular disclosure of the profit or loss and total assets for each .
1 reportable segment An entity discloses certain information on Long-lived assets
; each reportable segment ifthe amounts (a) are included inthe ||| | U8, operations 3 5746 % 32473 § 30,879,

measure of segment profit or loss reviewed by the chief

operating decision maker or (b} are otherwise regularly provided _ —
tathe chief operating decision maker, even if not included in that Total long-lived assets S L4178 3 LIESlE 3 11663
measure of segment prafit or loss

Hom-U.8. operations 31432 3404 35,776

Report Element Class Concept
Prefix (From Taxonomy) |us-gazp

| |Balance Type
4 |Period Type For Period (duration)
Data Type String (xbrli:stringltemType, nonnum:textBlockitemType)
A |Name: us-
4 gaap:ScheduleOfSegmentReportinginformationBySegmentTextd
1 lock
n == A
i A

Property, Plant and Equipment [Table]
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WALT DISNEY CO/ (PWC)
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1001039/000100103916000516/0001001039-16-000516-
index.htm

Per reporting rules, the basis of reporting must be disclosed yet | see nothing that indicates that Walt
Disney has created their financial statement in accordance with US GAAP. This use of estimates
verbiage says “The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions...”

It does NOT state that the report was created according to US GAAP (generally accepted accounting
principles).

If you feel that this DOES satisfy the basis of reporting requirement; then the concept that includes the
basis of reporting would be appropriate here, “us-
gaap:BasisOfPresentationAndSignificantAccountingPoliciesTextBlock”

Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with e Nt R g e et TeqUires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and foomotes thereto. Actual results may differ from those estimates.

Revenuer and Costs from Services and Products
The Company generates revenue from the sale of both services and tangible products and revenues and operating costs are classified under these two

categories in the Consolidated Statements of Income. Certain costs related to both the sale of services and tangible products are not specifically allocated between

ice or tangible product re streams by instead aitrbuted to the prggipal revenue stream. The of zerviges an jble products excl

di SignificantA ingPolicies

Disclosure mechanics validation for disclosure: disclosures: SignificantAccountingPolicies
Entire disclosure note for all significant accounting policies of the reporting entity.
This distlosure:

* MUST be represented by the networks with the SEC Gategory: DISCLOSURE
* Requireg the note to be reported using the SEC Level 1 Note Text Block: us-
gaap:significantaccountingPoliciesTextslock
= or alternative concept: ws- gia(s__asi sofPre ser:@r.&n@gni"ica ntaccountingPoliciesTexts 1:::3
= or alternative concept: us-gaap:BusinessDescriptionandaccountingPoliciesTextBlock
= or alternative concept: us-

geap:organizationConsolidationBasisofPresentationBusinesspescriptionandaccountingPoliciesTexteleock
= or alternative concept: us-
gaap:organizationConsolidationandPresentationofFinancialStatementsDisclosuresndsignificantaccountingp
= or alternative concept: ws-
gaap:organizationConsolidationandPresentationofFinancialstatementspisclosureTextslock
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Per the AICPA accounting and reporting technical hotline and other sources; the nature of operations
disclosure is required. See ASC 275-10-50 which states:

> Nature of Operations/Activities

50-2  If an entity has commenced planned principal operations, the entity’s financial statements shall include a description of the major products or services the reporting entity sells or provides and its principal-
markets, including the locations of those markets. If the entity operates in more than one business, the disclosure alse shall indicate the relative impertance of its operations in each business and the basis for this

determination—for example, assets, revenues, or earnings. Not-for-profit entities’ (NFPs') disclosures should briefly describe the principal services performed by the entity and the revenue sources for the entity's
services. Disclosures about the nature of operations or activities need not be quantified; relative importance could be conveyed by use of terms such as predominately, about equally, or major and other.
7 xeRL ELEMENTS 7 ves 0

Yet, | see no nature of operations disclosure in the last 10-K that was filed with the SEC. There is
certainly no XBRL fact that provides that information. This is an error.

If am WRONG, then the AICPA Technical Hotline is ALSO WRONG and giving out bad information.
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World Moto, Inc. (EZ-XBRL)
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1492151/000159406216000651/0001594062-16-000651-

index.htm

The significant accounting policies text block was used; but what is IN the disclosure is a lot more than

the significant accounting policies. An appropriate text block should be used.

disclosures: SignificantAccountingPolicies

Disclosure mechanics validation for disclosure: disclosures: SignificantAccountingPolicies

This disclosure:

= MUST be represented Dy the networks with the SEC Category: DISCLOSURE
= Reguires the note fo be reporied using the SEC Level 1 Note Text Block. us-

gaap:

significantaccountingPoliciesTextBlock
or altematiive concept us-gaap:sasisofPresentationandsignificantaccountingpo

iesTextBleck

or altematiive concept us-gaap:BusinessbDescriptionandaccountingroliciesTextelock

or alternattive concept us-
gaap:organizatiqrronsolidationgy

or altematiive concept us-

gaap:organizationConsclidationandPresentationofFinancialstatementsDisclosureAndsignificantAccountingp

or alternattive concept us-

gaap:organizationConsclidationAndPresentationofFinancialStatementsbisclosureTextBlock

This concept is inappropriate:

Instance (fare-2015123Lxml) X | Taxonomy (fare-20151281sd) |

Components (42)

" Network View

¥ Component View

Business Rules Structure | Business Rules Validation Results | Elements

" Block View

‘Accounting Policics

| Fiter Type

| =] [Fiter Level

| =] |Fiter status

tex

[Table]

006 - Statement - Consali
007 - Disdosure - Summai
008 - Disdosure - Going
009 - Disdosure - Unearn|
010 - Disclosure - Relateq
011 - Disclosure - Long-Li|
012 - Disclosure - Conver
013 - Disdosure - Derivat
014 - Disdosure - Income|
015 - Disdosure - Commit
016 - Disdosure - Equity |
017 - Disdosure - Warrar|
018 - Disdlosure - Subseq

019 - Disclosure - Summa
Implied [Table]

020 - Disdosure - Summai
Implied [Table]

021 - Disclosure - Long-Li
022 - Disclosure - Conver

=

001 - Document - Document and Entity Information 4 Implied [Table]
002 - Statement - Consolidated Balance Sheets 4 Implied [Table]
003 - Statement - Consolidated Balance Sheets (Parenthetical) 4 Implied

004 - Statement - Consolidated Statements of Operations and
Comprehensive Loss 4 Implied [Table]

005 - Statement - Consolidated Statement of Changes in Stockholders'
Deficit 4 Statement [Table]

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

NOTE 1-SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A ature of Business

World Moto, Inc. (the “Company ™) was incorporated in the State of Nevada on March 24, 20!
user friendly interactive yearbook software for the military. The Company was considersd a 2
on November 14, 2012, as discussed in Note 3. Effective November 12, 2012, the Company as

Report Element Properties 2
Properties | Labels | References | occurrences | Tapo |

Report Standard Label  suMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES [Text Block]

Base Standard Label Significant Accounting Policies [Text Block]

Documentation The entire disdosure for all significant accounting policies of the reporting

entity.

Properties rs
dass [Concept] Text Block (HTML)
Prefix us-gaap
Name us-gaap:SignificantAccountingPoliciesTextBlock

Other A
Balance Type
Period Type Far Period {duration)
Data Type nonnum:textBloddtemType (subtype of: nonnum:xmitodesItemType)
o (0s-gaap_SignificantAccountingPolicesTextBlodc )

Component Propertics
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On January 30, 2013, World Moto, Inc. established two wholly owned subsidiaries that were
both established. but have no activity to report to date. On Febmary 4. 2013, World Moto Te
of Thailand and the name ofthis company was later changed to World Moto Co.. Ltd. (WM
in the Southeast Asia region

The Company desizn. manufacture. market and sell Moto Meter products and services. inc
Wheelies. The Company seek to address the need for fare metering and mobile commerce for
world. The Company planned products. however will have increased functionalities overa stan

Basis of Presentation

These financial statements and related notes are presented in accordance with accounting princ
end is December 31.

Prncipal of Consolidation

The consclidated financial statements include the accounts of World Moto Technologies,
intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated upon consolidation.

Use of Estimates
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